AGENDA
HANOVER CITY COUNCIL
APRIL 1, 2025

MAYOR
GREG ZGUTOWICZ

COUNCIL

MIKE AMERY
GRETCHEN BARRETT
JOHN GANFIELD

JIM ZAJICEK

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 7:00 p.m.
2. Approval of Agenda
3. Consent Agenda Items:

a. Approve Minutes of March 18, 2025 City Council Work Session Meeting (3)
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (6)

» Claims $ 42,511.28
> Payroll $ 14,504.30
> P/R taxes & Exp $ 5,178.49
> Other Claims $ 4.259.76
» Total Claims $ 66.453.83

Resolution 04-01-25-31 — Accepting Donations from Hanover Athletic Assn (43)
Resolution 04-01-25-32 — Approving Fire Department Purchases (44)

Resolution 04-01-25-33 — Approving Personnel Actions (50)

Resolution 04-01-25-34 — Approving Revised Indemnification with Hennepin Sheriff (5/)

e e

4. Citizen’s Forum

5. Old Business
a. Resolution 04-01-25-35 — Adopting Council Strategic Plan (6/)

6. New Business
a. Ordinance 2025-04 — Amending Zoning Ordinance Relating to Auto Repair (83)
b. CSAH 19 - 2025 Road Project Update - WSB

7. Reports

8. Adjournment



To:

Mayor Zgutowicz & Members of the Hanover City Council

From: Jennifer Nash, City Administrator
Date: March 28, 2025
Re: Review of April 1, 2025 City Council Agenda

N

®°

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 7:00 p.m.

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda Items: [tems on the consent agenda are generally procedural, non-controversial
and/or have been previously discussed by the City Council. These items do not require further
discussion at the meeting and are passed by one motion of the Council. Additional information is
included for each item within the agenda packet, and Council members may move items to the regular
agenda for further discussion as needed.

a. Approve Minutes of March 18, 2025 City Council Work Session Meeting (3)

b. Approve Claims as Presented: (6)

» Claims $ 42,511.28
» Payroll $ 14,504.30
> P/R taxes & Exp $ 5,178.49
> Other Claims $ 4.259.76
» Total Claims $ 66.453.83

Resolution 04-01-25-31 — Accepting Donations from Hanover Athletic Assn (43)
Resolution 04-01-25-32 — Approving Fire Department Purchases (44)

Resolution 04-01-25-33 — Approving Personnel Actions (50)

Resolution 04-01-25-34 — Approving Revised Indemnification with Hennepin Sheriff (5/)

e e

Citizen’s Forum

Old Business

a. Resolution 04-01-25-35 — Adopting Council Strategic Plan (6/)

City Council reviewed a draft summary of their 2025 strategic planning process and results at your
March 18, 2025 work session. Since then, these results have been shared with staff and each of the
City’s three boards and commissions. At tonight’s meeting, Council will review the attached
summary and presentation and consider officially adopting the plan for 2025-2026.

New Business

a. Ordinance 2025-04 — Amending Zoning Ordinance Relating to Auto Repair (83)

Planning Commission reviewed the attached proposed zoning ordinance at their meeting on March
24" and has voted unanimously to recommend its approval to Council. The ordinance clarifies
zoning for auto repair businesses and was prompted by a business that is seeking to move into
Hanover as soon as possible.

b. CSAH 19 - 2025 Road Project Update — WSB

City Engineer Edison and Road Design Engineer Plowman (also with WSB) will be present to
introduce Council to planning for this year’s portion of the CSAH 19 road project through Hanover.

Reports
Adjournment



CITY OF HANOVER
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MARCH 18, 2025

Call to Order:

Mayor Greg Zgutowicz called the Council Work Session Meeting of Tuesday, March 18, 2025, to order
at 7:00 p.m. Present were Mayor Greg Zgutowicz, Council Members Mike Amery, Gretchen Barrett and
John Ganfield and Jim Zajicek. Also present were City Administrator Jennifer Nash, City Planner Cindy
Nash, Steve Schirmers, Lucinda Spanier and Hanover Fire Department members.

Approval of Agenda:

Administrator Nash requested addition to consent agenda 3e - replacement of chairs at city hall.

A motion was made by Amery and seconded by Barrett to approve the agenda as amended. All
in favor. Motion carried.

Consent Agenda:
A motion was made by Amery and seconded by Ganfield to approve the consent agenda as
amended.

a. Approve Minutes of March 4, 2025, Council Meeting

b. Approve Claims as Presented:

» Claims $ 158,731.45
> Payroll $ 14,575.17
> P/Rtaxes& Exp. $  5,218.86
» Other Claims $ 4,275.16
> Total Claims $ 182.800.64

¢. Resolution 03-18-25-25 — Approving Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor Licenses
d. Resolution 03-18-25-26 — Proclaiming March 21, 2025, as World Down Syndrome Day
e. Addition to Consent Agenda — Replacement Chairs at City Hall

Motion carried unanimously.

Firefighter Pinning — Janel Wortman

Chief Malewicki noted Firefighter Janel Wortman completion of training to become a full member of
the department. Wortman has completed FFI, FFII, Hazmat Ops and EMR training. Wortman recited
an oath of office to serve as a firefighter and was pinned by mentor Stacy Vojacek. Fire Department
members and the City Council congratulated Wortman on her achievements in receiving full
membership status in the department.

Oakview Ridge Subdivision Items:
a. Resolution 03-18-25-28 — Approving Final Plat for Oakview Ridge
b. Resolution 03-18-25-29 — Approving Oakview Ridge Development Agreement




Planner Nash presented the staff report regarding the Oakview Ridge Final Plat stating the Final Plat is
consistent with the Preliminary Plat. Discussion ensued regarding the stormwater credit, garage size,
turn lane from Beebe Lake Road, and right-of-way.

A motion was made by Zajicek and seconded by Barrett to approve Resolution 03-18-25-28
Approving a Final Plat for Oakview Ridge with conditions listed and updated on condition 18.
Motion carried.

Planner Nash presented the staff report regarding the Oakview Ridge Development Agreement.

Council Member Amery inquired what work will be included within the first phase and the timeline of
construction. Planner Nash stated there will be 48 homes and may be grading to overall site. Lucinda
Spanier, JPB Land Representative, stated that work will start as soon as possible.

Council Member Barrett inquired about the disposal of the current home on the property. Mr. Schirmer
stated the house will be demolished. Council Member Barrett inquired if it could be burned instead of
demolished. Fire Captain 3 Wychgram explained that the timeline for a burn takes a month or more
due to permitting, asbestos report, etc.

A motion was made by Barrett and seconded by Zajicek to approve Resolution 03-18-25-29
Approving a Development Agreement for a Project known as Oakview Ridge. Motion carried.

New Business
a. Resolution 03-18-25-30 — Appointing Public Safety Committee Members

Administrator Nash presented the staff report and is looking for Council Members to serve on Public
Safety Committee to match the city of Corcoran. Council Members Amery and Ganfield volunteered
to be members of the Public Safety Committee. Council Member Zajicek volunteered to be an alternate
member of the Public Safety Committee.

A motion was made by Amery and seconded by Barrett to approve Resolution 03-18-25-30
Appointing Public Safety Committee Members as Amery, Ganfield and Zajicek as alternate.
Motion carried.

b. Review Draft Council Strategic Plan Summary

All members approved of the Council Strategic Plan draft. The Council would like the Strategic Plan
Summary presented at each of the boards and commissions meetings also.

c. Resolution 03-18-25-27 — Authorizing Posting for Planning Support Position
Administrator Nash described the job description.

A motion was made by Amery and seconded by Ganfield approve Resolution 03-18-25-27 —
Authorizing Posting for Planning Support position. Motion carried.



Reports
e Barrett

o Attended Fire Department meeting — topics discussed were PTSD presentation for
spouses, LMCIT meeting with officers to discuss SOGS, trainer started, and boat
arrived.

e Nash

o EDA is looking at additional banner poles on the County 19 Corridor
e Zgutowicz

o FRA pancake breakfast is April 13"

o Harvest Festival meeting — may change parade route.

Adjournment
A motion was made by Zajicek and seconded by Amery to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 p.m. All

in favor. Motion carried.

APPROVED BY:

Greg Zgutowicz, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jenny Peterson, City Clerk/Asst to City Admin



HANOVER
Payments

( g <
Current Period: April 2025

Payments Batch 040125 Claims $42,511.28

Refer 33 AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUS. _
Cash Payment E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G 1000 checks and freight
Invoice 07977900 3/4/2025

Transaction Date 3/20/2025 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 59 Beacon Athletics LLC Ckit 004904E 4/1/2025

Cash Payment E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G First base set - purchased from HAA donations
Invoice 0607132 3/18/2025

Transaction Date 3/24/2025 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 60 Beacon Athletics LLC Ck# 004905E 4/1/2025

Cash Payment E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G first base set and addt'l parts - purchased with
HAA donation

Invoice 0606980 3/17/2025

Transaction Date 3/24/2025 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 53 Capital One Trade Credit _

Cash Payment E 100-43125-224 Street Maint Materials  bolt on swivel

Invoice 3/13/2025

Transaction Date 3/20/2025 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 34 CINTAS Cki# 004896E 4/1/2005

Cash Payment E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies PW safety supplies

Invoice

Cash Payment E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Servi City Hall safety supplies
Invoice

Transaction Date 3/20/2025 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 64 COMCAST B

Cash Payment E 100-43000-321 Telephone PW phone Acct 8772105620019030 - 3/23 -
4/22/25

Invoice 3/18/2025

Transaction Date 3/26/2025 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 35 Ehlers

Cash Payment E 100-41530-310 Other Professional Servi Feb accounting services/audit assistance
Invoice 100747 2/28/2025

Transaction Date 3/20/2025 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 36 Fuze Logistics Services Inc _

Cash Payment E 107-42220-580 Other Equipment freight charge for FD rescue boat

Invoice HNL-463704 3/19/2025

Transaction Date 3/20/2025 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 37 GUIDANCE POINT TECHNOLOGIE

Cash Payment E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi created new user set up for Deanna Law
Invoice 21269 3/20/2025
Cash Payment E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi Microsoft 365 license

Invoice 21285 3/24/2025
Transaction Date 3/20/2025 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 38 HARBOR FREIGHT Ck# 004897E 4/1/2025

Cash Payment E 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor E shackle bolts, auto plast, plier organizer, and
power inverter

Invoice ordert153303 2/28/2025
Transaction Date 3/20/2025 Cash 10100 Total

z

03/26/25 3:43 PM
Page 1

$272.22

$272.22

$299.00

$299.00

$573.00

$573.00

$217.51

$217.51

$157.89

$16.42

$174.31

$257.58

$257.58

$3,187.50

$3,187.50

$1,012.00

$1,012.00

$185.00

$99.99

$284.99

$71.15

$71.15



HANOVER
Payments

Current Period: April 2025

Refer 39 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Cki#t 004898E 4/1/2025

Cash Payment E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER copier paper and pens

Invoice

Transaction Date 3/20/2025 Cash 10100 Total

amanns

Refer 0 Kern, Philip )
Cash Payment E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous strategic planning and goal setting
Invoice 3/11/2025

Transaction Date 3/20/2025 Cash 10100 Total

A

Refer 56 LANO EQUIPMENT - LORETTOQ _

Cash Payment E 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials  chains for saw blades qty 3

Invoice 03-1139957 3/18/2025

Transaction Date 3/24/2025 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 41 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES  _

Cash Payment E 100-43000-208 Training and Instruction Safety & Loss control workshop
Invoice 425859 3/13/2025

Cash Payment E 100-41110-208 Training and Instruction 2025 LMC Conf - Mike Amery

Invoice 427734 3/25/2025
Transaction Date 3/20/2025 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 42 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES, LLC Ck# 004899E 4/1/2025

Cash Payment E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G contract base charge 3/20 - 4/19/25

Invoice 13644280 3/17/2025

Transaction Date 3/20/2025 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 43 MENARDS - BUFFALO

Cash Payment E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G 2 latch boxes, multi tool holder, cinch claimp
tool, hydrant, barb coupling & elbow pex elbow

Invoice 25195 3/12/2025

Cash Payment E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies re-stock of supplies - spray paint, bar mop, deck
star drives

Invoice 25602 3/20/2025

Transaction Date 3/20/2025 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 44 NAPA OF CORCORAN

Cash Payment E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G return of plug and pole socket
Invoice 571710

Cash Payment E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G dielectric grease

Invoice 571677

Cash Payment E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G plug and socket

Invoice 571508

Cash Payment E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G  bulbs and led miniatures
Invoice 569789

Cash Payment E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials HD Battery

Invoice 575503

Cash Payment E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels 2.5 DEF

Invoice 575503

Transaction Date 3/20/2025 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 45 OREILLY AUTO PARTS B

Cash Payment E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G fuel filter

Invoice 1749-456725 3/11/2025

Transaction Date 3/20/2025 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 54 Sign Solutions USA LLC

03/26/25 3:43 PM
Page 2

$105.76

$105.76

$3,100.00

$3,100.00

$86.17

$86.17

$20.00

$320.00

$340.00

$262.55

$262.55

$156.80

$57.72

$214.52

-584.99

$21.99

$97.98

$97.37

$12.42

$11.99

$156.76

$21.43

$21.43



HANOVER 03/26/25 3:43 PM

Page 3
Payments
Current Period: April 2025
Cash Payment E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials replacement signs and posts $732.79
Invoice 416300 3/19/2025
Transaction Date 3/24/2025 Cash 10100 Total $732.79
Refer 55 Sunbelt Rentals Inc. _
Cash Payment E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment Skyjack rental 2/11 - 2/28/25 $498.35
Invoice 165119153 2/24/2025
Transaction Date 3/24/2025 Cash 10100 Total $498.35
Refer 47 TIREWIZ LLC _
Cash Payment E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G skid steer tires qty 4 $200.00
Invoice 62237 3/11/2025
Transaction Date 3/20/2025 Cash 10100 Total $200.00
Refer 48 VINING, TRACY _
Cash Payment E 818-48200-810 Refunds & Reimbursem Escrow release @ 315 Mallard St - Proj 208363 $249.00
Invoice Project 208363
Transaction Date 3/20/2025 Cash 10100 Total $249.00
Refer 63 VISA - BANKWEST _
Cash Payment E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G PW front bumper grille for Ford F-150 $79.98
Invoice 3/19/2025
Cash Payment E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G PW Stair climbing Powermate $203.84
Invoice 3/19/2025
Cash Payment E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies PW elbow air pipe fittings and tubing for shop $62.97
garage compressed air line
Invoice 3/19/2025
Cash Payment E 100-41940-321 Telephone City Hall telephone 2/23 - 3/22/25 $274.41
Invoice 3/19/2025
Cash Payment E 100-43000-321 Telephone PW telephone 2/23 - 3/22/25 $92.14
Invoice 3/19/2025
Cash Payment E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous Delano hall rental for Council retreat $205.70
Invoice 3/19/2025
Cash Payment E 100-41430-208 Training and Instruction MCFOA membership for Deanna Law $50.00
Invoice 3/19/2025
Cash Payment E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous Caribou coffeen canteen for Council retreat $21.30
Invoice 3/19/2025
Cash Payment E 100-41110-437 Other Misceilaneous Council retreat breakfast $20.64
Invoice 3/19/2025
Cash Payment E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous Council retreat lunch $126.22
Invoice 3/19/2025
Cash Payment E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER Toner for printer $56.99
Invoice 3/19/2025
Cash Payment E 100-41970-341 Employment Printed ad for seasonal PW help $259.30
Invoice 3/19/2025
Cash Payment E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER drum for printer, coat hook, wall clock, hooks, $129.10
and frebreeze for restrooms

Invoice 3/M9/2025
Cash Payment E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER name badges for Deanna and Sara $32.68
Invoice 3/19/2025
Cash Payment E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous name badges for Greg, Jim, John, and Gretchen $55.39
Invoice 3/19/2025
Cash Payment E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER large wall clock for front office $37.99

Invoice 3/19/2025



HANOVER

Payments

Current Period: April 2025

Cash Payment

Invoice 3/19/2025

Cash Payment

Invoice 3/19/2025

Cash Payment E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 3/19/2025

Cash Payment E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials
Invoice 3/19/2025

Cash Payment E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G
Invoice 3/19/2025

Transaction Date 3/26/2025

Refer

Cash

E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G welding supplies for PW

E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G exit sign replacement with light for City Hall

round clock return

sales tax credit

PW repair supplies for airline

10100 Total

62 WRIGHT-HENNEPIN COOPERATIV Cki# 004912E 4/1/2025

E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
3/19/2025

Cash Payment
Invoice 35032021756
Cash Payment

Acct 15014704100 Eagle View park electric

E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Servi Acct 15014704100 PW electric fire alarm and

fire panel monitoring

Invoice 35032021756 3/19/2025

Transaction Date 3/25/2025 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 61 WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC. Cki# 004906E 4/1/2025

Cash Payment E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees General engineering svcs Feb 2025

Invoice R-026605-000-2 3/17/2025

Cash Payment E 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi Bldg permits Feb 2025

Invoice R-026605-000-2 3/17/2025

Cash Payment E 818-41950-310 Other Professional Servi Proj 208281 Hilltop Reno Feb 2025

Invoice R-016500-000-21 3/17/2025 Project 208281

Cash Payment E 603-43150-310 Other Professional Servi Ms4 svcs Feb 2025

Invoice R-013432-000-53 3/17/2025

Cash Payment E 418-43121-310 Other Professional Servi CSAH 19 Feb 2025

Invoice R-019152-000-35 3/17/2025

Cash Payment E 834-41950-310 Other Professional Servi CRHW 6th Addition Feb 2025

Invoice R-019689-000-35 3/17/2025

Cash Payment E 829-41950-310 Other Professional Servi River Town Villas Feb 2025

Invoice R-013676-000-71 3/17/2025

Cash Payment E 838-41950-310 Other Professional Servi Rivers Edge 5th Addition Feb 2025

Invoice R-023612-000-15 3/17/2025

Cash Payment E 402-41950-303 Engineering Fees Pheasant Run Feb 2025

Invoice R-026687-000-7 3/17/2025

Cash Payment E 818-41950-310 Other Professional Servi Oakview Ridge final plat

Invoice R-026545-000-7 3/17/2025 Project 208366

Cash Payment E 818-41950-310 Other Professional Servi River Landing Final Plat

Invoice R-020628-000-32 3/17/2025 Project 208341

Cash Payment E 837-41950-310 Other Professional Servi River Landing DA

Invoice R-020628-000-32 3/17/2025

Transaction Date 3/24/2025 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 49 XCEL ENERGY Cki# 004900E 4/1/2025

Cash Payment E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities 725 LaBeaux Ave 2/6 - 3/10/25 Acct 51-
0015057609-2

Invoice 51-0015057609-2 3/11/2025

Transaction Date 3/20/2025 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 50 XCEL ENERGY Cki# 004901E 4/1/2025

03/26/25 3:43 PM

Page 4

$270.16

$88.58

-$24.15

-$3.51

$87.85

$2,127.68

$19.28

$52.80

$72.18

$942.50

$1,129.50

$252.00

$1,652.00

$7,822.50

$1,008.00

$1,008.00

$1,008.00

$5,106.75

$5,115.00

$831.00

$252.00

$26,127.25

$66.87

$66.87



HANOVER 03/26/25 3:43 PM
Page 5
Payments
Current Period: April 2025
Cash Payment E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities Acct 51-8918630-5 FD electric utility 2/6 - $475.63
3/10/25
Invoice
Cash Payment E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities Acct 51-8918630-5 City hall electric utility 2/6 - $639.70
3/10/25
Invoice
Cash Payment E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities Acct 51-8918630-5 Bridge electric utility 2/6 - $44.98
3/10/25
Invoice
Cash Payment E 10043160-381 Electric Utilities Acct 51-8918630-5 209 LaBeaux electric utility $37.45
2/6 - 3/10/125
Invoice
Cash Payment E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities Acct 51-8918630-5 Cardinal Park electric utility $10.43
2/6 - 3/10/25
Invoice
Cash Payment E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities Acct 51-8918630-5 1033 Mallard St electric $25.18
utility 2/6 - 3/10/25
Invoice
Cash Payment E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities Acct 51-8918630-5 11149 5th St NE electric $556.97
utility 2/6 - 3/10/25
Invoice
Cash Payment E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities Acct 51-8918630-5 Auto Protect Lgt $10.37
Invoice
Transaction Date 3/20/2025 Cash 10100 Total $1,800.71
Fund Summary
10100 Cash
100 GENERAL FUND $17,195.03
107 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND $1,012.00
402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $5,106.75
418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $7,822.50
603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $1,652.00
818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $6,447.00
829 RIVER TOWN VILLAS DEVEL AGRMT $1,008.00
834 CROW RVR HTS 6TH DEVEL AGRMT $1,008.00
837 RIVER LANDING DEVEL AGRMT $252.00
838 RIVERS EDGE 5 DEVEL AGRMT $1,008.00
$42,511.28
Pre-Written Checks $29,552.78
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $12,958.50

Total $42,511.28




10100 Cash
4896e
4897e
4898e
4899
4900e
4901e
4904e
4905e
4906e
4912e
38338
38339
38340
38341
38342
38343
38344
38345
38346
38347
38348
38349
38350
38351
38352
38353
38354

Cintas Corp.

HARBOR FREIGHT

Innovative Office Solutions LL
MARCO

XCEL ENERGY

XCEL ENERGY

Beacon Athletics LLC

Beacon Athletics LLC

WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Wright-Hennepin Coop Electric
AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BU
CAPITAL ONE TRADE CREDIT
COMCAST

Ehlers

Fuze Logistics Services Inc
Guidance Point Technologies
Kern, Philip

LANO EQUIPMENT - LORETTO
LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES
MENARDS - BUFFALO

NAPA OF CORCORAN
OREILLY AUTO PARTS

Sign Solutions USA LLC
Sunbelt Rentals Inc.

TIREWIZ LLC

VINING, TRACY

VISA

4/1/2005
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025
4/1/2025

Total Checks

$174.31
$71.15
$105.76
$262.55
$66.87
$1,800.71
$299.00
$573.00
$26,127.25
$72.18
$272.22
$217.51
$257.58
$3,187.50
$1,012.00
$284.99
$3,100.00
$86.17
$340.00
$214.52
$156.76
$21.43
$732.79
$498.35
$200.00
$249.00
$2,127.68

$42,511.28

PW safety supplies

shackle bolts, auto plast, plier organizer, and p
copier paper and pens

contract base charge 3/20 - 4/19/25

725 LaBeaux Ave 2/6 - 3/10/25 Acct 51-00150
Acct 51-8918630-5 FD electric utility 2/6 - 3/10/
First base set - purchased from HAA donations
first base set and addt'l parts - purchased with
General engineering svcs Feb 2025

Acct 15014704100 Eagle View park electric
1000 checks and freight

bolt on swivel

PW phone Acct 8772105620019030 - 3/23 - 4/
Feb accounting services/audit assistance
freight charge for FD rescue boat

created new user set up for Deanna Law
strategic planning and goal setting

chains for saw blades qty 3

Safety & Loss control workshop

2 latch boxes, multi tool holder, cinch claimp to
return of plug and pole socket

fuel filter

replacement signs and posts

Skyjack rental 2/11 - 2/28/25

skid steer tires gty 4

Escrow release @ 315 Mallard St - Proj 20836
exit sign replacement with light for City Hall



WSBENG.COM

763.541.4800

MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55416

SUITE 300

701 XENIA AVYENUE S

LAlo&
WSD

March 17, 2025

Ms. Jennifer Nash

City of Hanover

11250 5t Street NE

Hanover, MN 55341

Re: February 2025 Invoices
Dear Ms. Nash:

Enclosed please find a list of the current invoices for professional engineering services during the
month of February for the City of Hanover,

If you have any questions, please contact me at (651) 286-8465.
Sincerely,
wSsB

Justin Messner
Principal

Enclosure(s)

em

Document1

12



I =

Project Budget Tracking

For the period 2/1/2025 - 2/28/2025

wsB Project Current JTD Client Invoice

Project Name Project # Manager ___Invoice Fee Type Billed Comments Reviewer
HANO - 2025 General Engineering Services R-026605-000 Edison, Jennifer /" § 2,072.00 Hourly $ 7,265.00 Nash, Jennifer
HANO - Crow River Heights West 6th Addition R-019689-000 Edison, Jennifer .~ $ 1,008.00 Hourly $  125,566.50 Nash, Jennifer
HANO - CSAH 19 (CSAH 20 to North of 5th Street) R-019152-000 Plowman, Andrew ”\ - $ 7,822.50 Notto Exceed $ 429,578.83 Nash, Jennifer
HANO - Hilltop Renovation R-016500-000 Edison, Jennifer . - $ 252.00 Hourly $ 14,723.00 Nash, Jennifer
HANO - MS4 Services R-013432.000 Bonnell Roe, Kory . - 7% 1,652.00 Hourly $ 49,994 .40 Nash, Jennifer
HANO - Oakview Ridge Residential Development R-026545-000 Edison, Jennifer /\ $ 5,115.00 Hourly $ 16,797.25 Nash, Jennifer
HANO - Pheasant Run Park Improvements R-026687-000 .>35m6. Candace / $ 5,106.75 Notto Exceed $ 14,302.00 Nash, Jennifer
HANO - River Road Development (Sunram) R-020628-000 Edison, Jennifer $ 1,083.00 Variety $  113,386.25 Nash, Jennifer
HANO - River Town Villas R-013676-000 .m&mo? Jennifer - $ 1,008.00 Hourly . $ 61,946.50 Nash, Jennifer
HANO - Rivers Edge of Hanover 5th Addition " R-023612-000 .m&mos. Jennifer /\ $ 1,008.00 Hourly $ 32,114.25 .zm.m? Jennifer
|Final Totals | § 2612725 | s 865673.98

Page 1 of 1

13



701 XENIA AVENUE S
SUITE 300
MINNEAPOLIS, MN
55416

City of Hanover, MN
Attn: Jennifer Nash

11250 5th Street NE
Hanover, MN 55341

River Road Development (Sunram)

W

March 17, 2025

Project/Invoice:  R-020628-000 - 32
Reviewed by: Justin Messner
Project Manager:  Jennifer Edison

Professional Services from February 01, 2025 to February 28, 2025

Phase 002
**Not-to-exceed phase**

Subconsultant: Barr
Consultants
Other Consultants

Lift Station Design

QUL

1/31/2025 BARR Engineering Invoice No. 23861064.00 - 8 831.00
Company
Total Consultants 831.00 831.00
Total this Task $831.00
Billing Limits Prior To-Date
Total Billings 16,465.25 17,296.25
Limit 20,834.00
Remaining 3,637.75
Total this Phase $831.00 A"*
Phase 003 Construction Services @L_J
**Hourly phase** —-, -
Environmental Compliance Inspections % > \X\U\Q
s (i
Hours Rate Amount %73 Y D
Elfstrand, Erika 2/27/2025 200  126.00 252,00 Yv
NPDES Site inspection /[\
Totals 2.00 252.00
Total Labor 252.00
Total this Task $252.00
Total this Phase $252.00 )
Total this Invoice $1,083.00 [
Billings to Date
Current Prior Total ‘g‘ % /4—@@ - /a O
Labor 252.00 105,446.25 105,698.25

Py FEH

14



Project R-020628-000 HANQO - River Road Development (Sunram) Invoice 32

Consultant 831.00 6,857.00 7,688.00
Totals 1,083.00 112,303.25 113,386.25

Page 2

15



I NV o I C E Barr Engineering Co.
4300 MarketPointe Drive, Suite 200
Minneapolis, MN 55435

BARR Phone: 952-832-2600; Fax: 952-832-2601

s _ =01
FEIN #: 41-0905995 Inc: 1966

Remittance address:

Lockbox 446104
Jon Christensen, PE PO Box 64825
WSB & Associates, Inc. St Paul, MN 55164-0825
Accounts Payable
Suite 300 October 15, 2024
701 Xenia Avenue South Invoice No: 23861064.00 - 8
Minneapolis, MN 55416
Total this Invoice $831.00|

Project Name: Hanover, MN - River Lift Station Project

Project Budget: $6,100 - Design $5,600, Bid $500, Construction $3,800
Barr Project #: 23861064.00

WSB Project No. 020628-000

Professional Services from September 07, 2024 to October 04, 2024

Job: _J Hanover River Landinﬁ - -
Task: 300 Construction Phase $3,800
Labor Charges
Hours Rate Amount
Electrical Engineer
Young, Jayne-Anne .20 160.00 32.00
Ziemer, Mark 70 220.00 154.00
Senior Engineer / Scientist
Oftelie, Neil 430 150.00 645.00
5.20 831.00
Subtotal Labor 831.00
Task Subtotal $831.00
Job Subtotal $831.00
Total this Invoice $831.00
Current Prior Total Received AR Balance
Invoiced to Date 831.00 6,857.00 7.688.00 6,857.00 831.00

Thank you in advance for the prompt processing of this invoice. If you have any questions, please contact Mark Ziemer, your Barr project
manager, at (952) 832-2973 or email at mziemer@barr.com.

Terms: Due upon receipt. 1 1/2% per month after 30 days. Please refer to the contract if other terms apply.

16



701 XENIA AVENUE S

SUITE 300
MINNEAPOLIS, MN
55418
City of Hanover, MN March 17, 2025
Attn: Jennifer Nash Project/Invoice:
11250 5th Street NE Reviewed by:
Hanover, MN 55341 Project Manager:

Oakview Ridge Residential Development
Professional Services from Febru_arv 01. 2025 to February 28, 2025

R-026545-000 -7
Justin Messner
Jennifer Edison

WS

Amount
376.50

502.00

753.00
313.75

1,945.25

Total this Task

Phase 001 ("' Final Plat ™
Project Management =
Hours Rate
Edison, Jennifer 2/6/2025 1.50 251.00
drainage split
Edison, Jennifer 2/11/2025 2.00 251.00
final plat
Edison, Jennifer 2/14/2025 3.00 251.00
stormwater cost split
Edison, Jennifer 2/20/2025 1.25 251.00
final plat
Totals 7.75
Total Labor
Plan Review
Hours Rate
Edison, Jennifer 2/18/2025 .50 251.00
DA
Edison, Jennifer 2/25/2025 1.25 251.00
comment letter and redlines
Edison, Jennifer 2/26/2025 3.25 251.00

final plat comment memo following up on stormwater requirements

Fallon, Kendra 2/6/2025 1.00 195.00
Plan Review

Fallon, Kendra 2/10/2025 .50 195.00
Plan Review

Amount
125.50

313.75

815.75

195.00

97.50

1,945.25
$1,945.25

17



Project R-026545-000 HANO - Oakview Ridge Residential Develop Invoice 7

Fallon, Kendra 2/11/2025 1.25 195.00 243.75
Plan Review
Keller, Kris 2/11/2025 3.75 190.00 712.50
Plan Review/Discussions
Risius, Sarah 2/10/2025 3.00 148.00 444,00
plan review
Risius, Sarah 2/11/2025 1.00 148.00 148.00
plan review
Risius, Sarah 2/26/2025 .50 148.00 74.00
plan review
Totals 16.00 3,169.75
Total Labor 3,169.75
Total this Task $3,169.75
Total this Phase $5,115.00
Total this Invoice $5,115.00

Billings to Date

Current Prior Total
Labor 5,115.00 11,682.25 16,797.25
Totals 5,115.00 11,682.25 16,797.25

[
mﬂfds@

QUE-HAD 310

0(08’%&%‘{%

Page 2

18



Sara Hamann

_— —_—— = === —a— ]
From: Jennifer Edison <jedison@wsbeng.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 12:19 PM

To: Sara Hamann

Subject: RE: invoice questions on Oakview Ridge

| would actually put all of this on the final plat. The time referencing stormwater is borderline between final and
preliminary so if the money in final plat is running low | would mave that time to preliminary.

Jennifer Edison, PE 612.219.3500 (o)

Senior Project Manager | -
701 Xenia Avenue S, Suite 300

Minneapolis, MN 55416

WS b wsbeng.com

For a list of WSB employee licenses and certifications visit here.
This email, and any files iransmitted with il, is confidential and is intended solely for the use of the addressee.
If you are not the addressee, please dslete this email from your system, Any use of this email by uninfended

recipients is slrictly prohibited. WSB does niot accept liability for any errors or omissions which arise as a restilt
of electronic transmission. If verification is required, please requesi a hard copy.

From: Sara Hamann <finance@ci.hanover.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 2:49 PM

To: Jennifer Edison <jedison@wsbeng.com>
Subject: invoice questions on Oakview Ridge

EXTERNAL EMAIL
HiJen -

I've attached the invoice in question above. Can you let me know if the amounts should all go to the final plat
escrow for Oakview Ridge? Or should some amts go to the prelim & PUD and others to the final plat? Thank you!

Sara Hamann

City of Hanover
Accountant /Deputy Clerk

Phone: 763-496-5037
Fax: 763-497-1873
11250 5" St NE
Hanover, MN 55341

Hanove:

wl it

City Hall Hours: Mon - Thur 7:30 - 4:30pm



701 XENIA AVENUE S
SUITE 300
MINNEAPOCLIS, MN
55416

City of Hanover, MN
Attn: Jennifer Nash

11250 5th Street NE
Hanover, MN 55341

2025 General Engineering Services

WSD

March 17, 2025

Project/Invoice:  R-026605-000 - 2
Reviewed by: Justin Messner
Project Manager:  Jennifer Edison

Professional Services from February 01, 2025 to February 28, 2025

Phase 001
Project Management

Babcock, Justin 2/11/2025
Lead Service Line Replacement Grant

Babcock, Justin 2/24/2025
LSL Technical Assistance

Edison, Jennifer 2/20/2025

General Engineering

Hours Rate Amount
.50 148.00 74.00
.50 148.00 74.00

1.25 251.00 313.75

developable lot on 19 - calls with staff and engineering on total take

purchase

Totals 2.25 461.75
Total Labor 461.75
Total this Task $461.75
Miscellaneous
Hours Rate Amount
Edison, Jennifer 2/25/2025 75 251.00 188.25
striping on River Road - call with Trent on striping turn lane at River
Road and 8th street
Fitzpatrick, Mallori 2/26/2025 1.50 195.00 292,50
River Rd & 8th St SBL striping analysis
Totals 2.25 480.75
Total Labor 480.75
Total this Task $480.75
Total this Phase $942.50
Phase 003 Building Permits

Plan Review

20



Project R-026605-000 HANO - 2025 General Engineering Services Invoice 2

Hours Rate Amount
Edison, Jennifer 2/4/2025 .25 251.00 62.75
496 mallard
Edison, Jennifer 2/4/2025 .25 251.00 62.75
548 mallard
Edison, Jennifer 2/4/2025 .25 251.00 62.75
587 mallard
Edison, Jennifer 2/4/2025 .50 251.00 125.50
615 mallard
Edison, Jennifer 2/4/2025 .50 251.00 125.50
643 mallard
Edison, Jennifer 2/4/2025 .25 251.00 62.75
9706 Jasmine
Edison, Jennifer 2/4/2025 .25 251.00 62.75
9713 Jasmine
Edison, Jennifer 2/4/2025 .25 251.00 62.75
9747 JAsmine
Edison, Jennifer 2/4/2025 75 251.00 188.25
Xcel ROW permit
Edison, Jennifer 2712025 .25 251.00 62.75
548 Mallard
Edison, Jennifer 2/10/2025 .50 251.00 125.50
9747 Jasmine
Edison, Jennifer 2/25/2025 .50 251.00 125.50
11650 5th St
Totals 4.50 1,129.50
Total Labor 1,129.50
Total this Task $1,129.50
Total this Phase $1,129.50 )
Total this Invoice $2,072.00
Billings to Date
Current Prior Total
Labor 2,072.00 5,153.00 7,225.00

Page 2

21



Project R-026605-000 HANO - 2025 General Engineering Services Invoice 2

Units 0.00 40.00 40.00
Totals 2,072.00 5,193.00 7,265.00

Page 3

22



701 XENIA AVENUE
SUITE 300
MINNEAPOLIS, MN
55418

City of Hanover, MN
Attn: Jennifer Nash

11250 5th Street NE
Hanover, MN 55341

Hilltop Renovation

s

WSD

March 17, 2025

Project/Invoice:  R-016500-000 - 21
Reviewed by: Justin Messner
Project Manager:  Jennifer Edison

Professional Services from February 01. 2025 to February 28, 2025

Phase 002
Construction Observation - Inspection

Elfstrand, Erika
NPDES Site

Billings to Date

Labor
Totals

inspection
Totals
Total Labor

212712025

Current
252.00
252.00

Construction Services

Hours
2.00

2.00

Prior
14,471.00
14,471.00

Rate Amount
126.00 252.00
252.00
252.00
Total this Task $252.00
Total this Phase $252.00
Total this Invoice $252.00
Total
14,723.00
14,723.00

23



701 XENIA AVENUE S y

SUITE 300
MINNEAPOLIS, MN WS
55416
City of Hanover, MN March 17, 2025
Attn: Jennifer Nash Project/Invoice: =~ R-013432-000 - 53
11250 5th Street NE Reviewed by: Justin Messner
Hanover, MN 55341 Project Manager: Kory Bonnell Roe
MS4 Services
Professional Services from February 01, 2025 to February 28, 2025
Phase 006 2025 MS4 Services
SWPPP
Hours Rate Amount
Agbonkhese, Treasure 2/3/2025 1.00 148.00 148.00
Updating EDS
Agbonkhese, Treasure 2/4/2025 1.00 148.00 148.00

Event tracker documentation sheet creation and education
implementation plan documentation sheet creation

Agbonkhese, Treasure 2/10/2025 50 148.00 74.00
Update to IDDE tracking sheet: SWPPP Update

Agbonkhese, Treasure 2/11/2025 .50 148.00 74.00
Update to SOP: SWPPP update

Agbonkhese, Treasure 2/14/2025 .50 148.00 74.00
SWPPP Update

Agbonkhese, Treasure 2/17/2025 .50 148.00 74.00
SWPPP Update

Agbonkhese, Treasure 2/18/2025 75 148.00 111.00
SWPPP Update

Agbonkhese, Treasure 2/24/2025 .50 148.00 74.00
SWPPP Update

Agbonkhese, Treasure 2/26/2025 .50 148.00 74.00
SWPPP Update

Agbonkhese, Treasure 2/27/2025 .50 148.00 74.00
SWPPP Update

Bonnell Roe, Kory 2/26/2025 2.00 206.00 412.00
Q1 Updates

Elfstrand, Erika 2/26/2025 .50 126.00 63.00
Quarterly MS4 Check in

Totals 8.75 1,400.00
Total Labor 1,400.00
Total this Task $1,400.00

Inspections, Inspection Training and MS4

24



Project R-013432-000 HANO - MS4 Services Invoice 53
Hours Rate Amount
Elfstrand, Erika 2/6/2025 1.00 126.00 126.00
Review facilities for seasonal MS4 inspections in summer
Totals 1.00 126.00
Total Labor 126.00
Total this Task $126.00
MS4 Staff Training
Hours Rate Amount
Elfstrand, Erika 2/3/2025 1.00 126.00 126.00
Annual MS4 2025 materials requirements
Totals 1.00 126.00
Total Labor 126.00
Total this Task $126.00
Total this Phase $1,652.00
Billings to Date
Current Prior Total
Labor 1,652.00 2,107.50 3,759.50
Totals 1,652.00 2,107.50 3,759.50
Total this Invoice $1,652.00

Page 2

25



701 XENIA AVENUE S P

SUITE 300
MINNEAPOLIS, MN WSb
55416

City of Hanover, MN March 17, 2025

Attn: Jennifer Nash Project/Invoice: R-019152-000 - 35

11250 5th Street NE Reviewed by: Jennifer Edison

Hanover, MN 55341 Project Manager: Andrew Plowman

CSAH 19 (CSAH 20 to North of 5th Street)
Professional Services from February 01, 2025 to February 28, 2025

Phase 003 Phase 3 - Construction Services
Construction Administration

Hours Rate Amount
Gwost, Shannon 2/5/2025 6.00 189.00 1,134.00
xcel meet
Gwost, Shannon 2/13/2025 1.00 189.00 189.00
CenterPoint Relocate Review W/ Hebah
Gwaost, Shannon 2/14/2025 1.00 189.00 189.00
Xcel Review w/Derek A
Gwost, Shannon 2/18/2025 3.00 189.00 567.00
CA
Gwost, Shannon 2/21/2025 2.00 189.00 378.00
ca
Gwost, Shannon 2/25/2025 4.00 189.00 756.00
CA
Stensgaard, Dane 2/5/2025 1.00 148.00 148.00
Lighting Revisions
Totals 18.00 3,361.00
Total Labor 3,361.00
Total this Task $3,361.00
Office Survey
Hours Rate Amount
Molitor, Michael 2/117/2025 2.00 251.00 502.00
imodel
Molitor, Michael 2/18/2025 1.00 251.00 251.00
imodel
Molitor, Michael 2/20/2025 2.00 251.00 502.00
imodel
Molitor, Michael 2/21/2025 4.00 251.00 1,004.00
imodel
Totals 8.00 2,259.00
Total Labor 2,259.00

Total this Task $2,259.00

26



Project R-019152-000 HANO - CSAH 19 (CSAH 20 to North of 5th Invoice 35
Field Survey 2-Person Crew

Hours Rate Amount
Fasching, Samuel 2/4/2025 8.00 68.00 544.00
2025 construction setup with Jack V.
Vogt, Richard 2/4/2025 8.00 197.00 1,576.00
Jack-Sam, info gathering, control,match checks
Totals 16.00 2,120.00
Total Labor 2,120.00
Total this Task $2,120.00
Total this Phase $7,740.00
Phase CMT Construction Materials Testing
Project Management
Unit Billing
Project Assistant
2/10/2025 0.5 Hours @ 165.00 82.50
Total Units 82.50 82.50
Total this Task $82.50
Total this Phase $82.50
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 7,822.50 421,756.33 429,578.83
Limit 662,878.00
Remaining 233,299.17
Total this Invoice $7,822.50

L%~ HZN - 510
CSAH A

Page 2

27



701 XENIA AVENUE S y
SUITE 300

MINNEAPOLIS, MN WS b
55416

City of Hanover, MN March 17, 2025

Attn: Jennifer Nash Project/Invoice: R-019689-000 - 35
11250 5th Street NE Reviewed by: Justin Messner
Hanover, MN 55341 Project Manager:  Jennifer Edison

Crow River Heights West 6th Addition
Professional Services from February 01, 2025 to February 28, 2025

Phase 003 Construction
Erosion Control Compliance Inspection

Hours Rate Amount
Elfstrand, Erika 21712025 2.00 126.00 252.00
NPDES site inspection Lennar
Elfstrand, Erika 2/13/2025 2.00 126.00 252.00
NPDES site inspection
Elfstrand, Erika 2/20/2025 2.00 126.00 252,00
NPDES site inspection
Elfstrand, Erika 2/27/2025 2.00 126.00 252.00
NPDES Site inspection
Totals 8.00 1,008.00
Total Labor 1,008.00
Total this Task $1,008.00
Total this Phase $1,008.00
Total this Invoice $1,008.00
Billings to Date i g@
Current Prior Total <g a" - /ilo
Labor 1,008.00 124,558.50 125,566.50
Totals 1,008.00  124,558.50  125,566.50 Cﬂb"l/@ (Q DA

28



701 XENIA AVENUE S
SUITE 300
MINNEAPOLIS, MN
55416

City of Hanover, MN
Attn: Jennifer Nash

11250 5th Street NE
Hanover, MN 55341

River Town Villas

WS

March 17, 2025

Project/Invoice:  R-013676-000 - 71
Reviewed by: Justin Messner
Project Manager:  Jennifer Edison

Professional Services from February 01, 2025 to February 28, 2025

Phase 002
Erosion Control Site Inspections

Elfstrand, Erika
NPDES Site inspection
Elfstrand, Erika
NPDES site inspection
Elfstrand, Erika
NPDES site inspection
Elfstrand, Erika
NPDES Site inspection
Totals
Total Labor

Billings to Date

Labor
Totals

Construction

21772025
2/13/2025
2/20/2025

2/2712025

Current
1,008.00
1,008.00

Hours
2.00

2.00
2.00
2.00

8.00

Prior
60,938.50
60,938.50

Rate Amount
126.00 252.00
126.00 252.00
126.00 252.00
126.00 252.00
1,008.00
1,008.00
Total this Task $1,008.00
Total this Phase $1,008.00
Total this Invoice $1,008.00
Total
61,946.50

61,946.50 YB\OI _ W}I O
Loverdpam)
NeA—

29



701 XENIA AVENUE S

SUITE 300
MINNEAPOLIS, MN WSb
55416

City of Hanover, MN March 17, 2025

Attn: Jennifer Nash Project/Invoice: R-023612-000 - 15

11250 5th Street NE Reviewed by: Justin Messner

Hanover, MN 55341 Project Manager:  Jennifer Edison

Rivers Edge of Hanover 5th Addition
Professional Services from February 01, 2025 to February 28, 2025

Phase 002 Construction Services
Erosion Control Compliance Inspections

Hours Rate Amount
Elfstrand, Erika 21712025 2.00 126.00 252.00
NPDES site inspection
Elfstrand, Erika 2/13/2025 2.00 126.00 252.00
NPDES site inspection
Elfstrand, Erika 2/20/2025 2.00 126.00 252.00
NPDES site inspection
Elfstrand, Erika 2/27/2025 2.00 126.00 252.00
NPDES Site inspection
Totals 8.00 1,008.00
Total Labor 1,008.00
Total this Task $1,008.00
Total this Phase $1,008.00
Total this Invoice $1,008.00
Billings to Date
Current Prior Total
Labor 1,008.00 31,106.25 32,114.25 i @ o
Totals 1,008.00 31,106.25 32,114.25 Y%% L(Lﬁ g.l D

Laves bdg EF

30



701 XENIA AVENUE S
SUITE 300
MINNEAPOLIS, MN
55416

City of Hanover, MN
Attn: Jennifer Nash

11250 5th Street NE
Hanover, MN 55341

Pheasant Run Park Improvements

March 17, 2025
Project/Invoice:
Reviewed by:
Project Manager:

Professional Services from February 01, 2025 to February 28, 2025

R-026687-000 - 7
Jason Amberg

WSO

Candace Amberg

Phase 002
Project Management

Amberg, Candace
PM

Amberg, Candace
PM

Amberg, Candace
PM

Amberg, Candace
PM Revie

Amberg, Candace
PM

Amberg, Jason
mgt/admin

Totals

Total Labor

Meetings

Watson, Sammantha
Survey
Totals

Total Labor

Final Design

Amberg, Candace

review mtg; survey results

Amberg, Candace

Final Design

2/3/2025

2/10/2025

2/17/2025

2/19/2025

2124/2025

2/12/2025

2/4/2025

2/3/2025

2/5/2025

Hours Rate
25  218.00
.25  218.00
50 218.00
.25  218.00
.50  218.00
25 251.00

2.00

Amount
54.50

54.50

109.00

54.50

109.00

62.75

444,25

Total this Task

Hours Rate
.50 146.00
.50

Amount
73.00

73.00

Total this Task

Hours Rate
.50 218.00
3.00 218.00

Amount
109.00

654.00

444.25
$444.25

73.00
$73.00

31



Project R-026687-000 HANO - Pheasant Run Park Improvements Invoice 7

site plans
Amberg, Candace 2/6/2025 1.00 218.00 218.00
grading
Amberg, Candace 2/17/2025 .50 218.00 109.00
redline review
Amberg, Candace 212112025 1.50 218.00 327.00
est & final info
Amberg, Candace 2{2512025 .75 218.00 163.50
estimate; coord with city
Przymus, Kassidy 2/3/2025 1.00 118.00 118.00
Sheet setting up issues
Przymus, Kassidy 2/4/2025 3.00 118.00 354.00
CD Plan Set
Przymus, Kassidy 2/13/2025 3.50 118.00 413.00
Grading plan per new layout
Przymus, Kassidy 2/14/2025 4.00 118.00 472.00
CD Plans
Przymus, Kassidy 2/17/2025 6.50 118.00 767.00
CD Plans
Przymus, Kassidy 2/19/2025 3.00 118.00 354.00
Grading and Detail Plans
Przymus, Kassidy 2/20/2025 1.50 118.00 177.00
CD Plans
Przymus, Kassidy 2/21/2025 3.00 118.00 354.00
Graphic Rendering, Plans
Totals 32.75 4,589.50
Total Labor 4,589.50
Total this Task $4,589.50
Total this Phase $5,106.75
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 5,106.75 9,195.25 14,302.00
Limit 37,300.00
Remaining 22,998.00
Total this Invoice $5,106.75

Lpd- 4a<D-205
it

Page 2

32



Fund 2025 Begin Balance

100 - GENERAL FUND

107 - FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND
205 - EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUN
409 - MAHLER PIT - 15TH ST IMP FUN
418 - STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND
601 - WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
602 - SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
603 - STORM WATER ENTERPRISE F
818 - MISC ESCROWS FUND

10100 - Cash

100 - GENERAL FUND

104 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT
105 - PUBLIC SAFETY AID

107 - FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND
201 - EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
205 - EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUN
311 - 2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BON
312 - 2009A GO IMP REFUNDING BON
313 -2010 GO EQUIPMENT CERTIFIC
314 - 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER RE
315-2016A GO CIP BOND

401 - GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS
402 - PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS
403 - FIRE DEPT CAPITAL FUND

404 - HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FU
405 - PARK DEDICATION FEE

406 - CHARITABLE GAMBLING PROC
407 - TIF REDEV DIST #1

409 - MAHLER PIT - 15TH ST IMP FUN
411 - FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUN
417 - EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,779,011.12
$23,145.55
$163,889.97
$66,962.40
$213,201.95
$313,435.09
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$527,752.84
$135,475.02
$644,882.59
$317,681.92
$194,536.17
$0.00
$1,122,619.23
$44,733.36
$13,463.23
$180,620.59
$26,288.82
$113,016.84

HANOVER

*Cash Balances
Cash Account: 10100

April 2025

Receipts Disbursements
$122,115.35 ($414,732.41)
($19,086.00)
$175.95 ($3,112.00)
$6,398.61
($86,635.00)
($7,272.00)
$5,820.95
$6,442.07 ($10,567.61)
$25,669.35

Transfers

0O 0O 00000 O00O0

O OO0 00O CO0O0DO0DO0OQ0CO0OO0OOOO0O 0O OO

Journal Entries

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Payroll JEs

($104,501.98)

($5,779.73)

03/26/25 4:28 PM

Page 1

Balance
$0.00 In Balance
$0.00 In Balance
$0.00 In Balance
$0.00 In Balance
$0.00 in Balance
$0.00 In Balance
$0.00 In Balance
$0.00 In Balance
$0.00 In Balance
$1,381,892.08 In Balance
$23,145.55 In Balance
$163,889.97 in Balance
$47,876.40 In Balance
$204,486.17 In Balance
$319,833.70 In Balance
$0.00 In Balance
$0.00 In Balance
$0.00 In Balance
$527,752.84 fn Balance
$48,840.02 In Balance
$644,882.59 In Balance
$310,409.92 In Balance
$200,357.12 In Balance
$0.00 In Balance
$1,122,619.23 In Balance
$40,607.82 in Balance
$13,463.23 In Balance
$206,289.94 In Balance
$26,288.82 In Balance
$113,016.84 In Balance

33



Fund 2025 Begin Balance

418 - STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND
601 - WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
602 - SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
603 - STORM WATER ENTERPRISE F
611 - WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND

612 - SEWER CAPITAL IMP FUND

613 - STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP F
701 - RIVER ROAD CEMETERY

702 - CSAH 19 CEMETERY

804 - SCHENDELS FIELD ESC FUND
809 - BRIDGES AT HANOVER ESC FU
810 - BUILDING PERMITS ESCROW F
811 - EROSION CONTROL ESCROW F
815 - LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND
817 - INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW F
818 - MISC ESCROWS FUND

820 - BRIDGES TOWNHOMES ESC F
821 - QUAIL PASS 2ND ADD ESCROW
823 - CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD / B
824 - CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD PH
825 - CROW RVR HTS FUT WEST PL
826 - CROW RVR HTS 4TH ADD FINL
827 - HANOVER COVE PRELIMINARY
828 - CROW RVR HTS 4TH DEVEL AG
829 - RIVER TOWN VILLAS DEVEL AG
830 - FEHN COMP 15TH ST DEVEL A
831 - RIVERS EDGE DEVEL AGRMT
832 - CROW RVR HTS 5TH DEVEL AG
833 - RIVERS EDGE 2 DEVEL AGRMT
834 - CROW RVR HTS 6TH DEVEL AG
835 - RIVERS EDGE 3 DEVEL AGRMT
836 - RIVERS EDGE 4 DEVEL AGRMT

$4,847,952.47
$1,607,174.91
$1,449,100.89
$385,422.05
$656,457.88
$3,403,009.47
$1,449,340.98
$36,999.43
$30,026.00
$0.00

$0.00
$270,001.00
$24,123.53
$17,900.65
$9,500.00
$91,125.39
$3,722.88
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$14,764.78
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$5,219.73
$1,416.80
$6,371.40
$27,067.58

Receipts

$65,464.68
$157,110.57
$7.919.28

$55,000.00

$16,000.00

HANOVER

*Cash Balances
Cash Account: 10100

April 2025

Disbursements

($191,990.78)
(360,315.36)
($159,150.19)
($9,222.50)

($22,047.06)

($3,448.00)

($5,261.50)

Transfers

e

OO0 00 O0OQ0O0OO0OO0OD0DO0OD0DO0CO0ODO0OO0CO0OO0O0CO0D0DO0O0OO0O0ODO0O0OOCOO O

Journal Entries

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Payroll JEs

ez

($1,926.61)
($1,926.52)
($3,102.21)

Balance

$4,655,961.69
$1,610,397.62
$1,445,134.75
$381,016.62
$656,457.88
$3,403,009.47
$1,449,340.98
$36,999.43
$30,026.00
$0.00

$0.00
$325,001.00
$24,123.53
$17,900.65
$9,500.00
$85,078.33
$3,722.88
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$11,316.78
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$5,219.73
($3,844.70)
$6,371.40
$27,067.58

03/26/25 4:28 PM
Page 2

In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
in Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance

34



Fund 2025 Begin Balance
837 - RIVER LANDING DEVEL AGRMT $6,067.05
838 - RIVERS EDGE 5 DEVEL AGRMT $32,459.81
839 - CROW RVR HTS 7TH DEVEL AG $176,833.73
900 - INTEREST $0.00

$20,432,775.10

Receipts

$75,606.52
$543,723.33

HANOVER

*Cash Balances
Cash Account: 10100

April 2025

Disbursements

($960.00)
($4,907.00)
($315.00)

($999,022.41)

Transfers

$0.00

O o oo

Journal Entries

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

Payroll JEs

e

($117,237.05)

Balance

$5,107.05
$27,652.81
$176,518.73
$75,606.52

$19,860,238.97

03/26/25 4:28 PM

Page 3

In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance

35



HANOVER 03/27/25 10:47 AM

Page 1
Revenue Budget Report - General Fund °

Source
Alt April 2025 2025 YTD 2025 YTD %YTD
Code Account Descr 2025 Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance Budget

100 GENERAL FUND

TAXES R 100-31000 Property Taxes - General $0.00 $0.00 $1,514,390.00 $1,514,390.00 0.00%
TAXES R 100-31020 Property Taxes - Fire $0.00 $0.00 $187,281.00  $187,281.00 0.00%
TAXES R 100-31800 Franchise Fees $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
TAXES $0.00 $0.00 $1,716,671.00 $1,716,671.00 0.00%
SERVICE R 100-34000 Charges for Services $0.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 0.00%
SERVICE R 100-34101 City Hall Rent Revenue $0.00 $8,950.00 $20,000.00 $11,050.00 44.75%
SERVICE R 100-34107 Assessment Search Fees $0.00 $50.00 $700.00 $650.00 7.14%
SERVICE R 100-34108 Administrative Fees $0.00 $350.00 $5,000.00 $4,650.00 7.00%
SERVICE R 100-34109 Copies/Faxes $0.00 $2.25 $25.00 $22.75 9.00%
SERVICE R 100-34206 Other Public Safety Charges $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SERVICE R 100-34207 Fire Protection Services $0.00 $29,868.73 $159,236.00  $129,367.27 18.76%
SERVICE R 100-34403 Recycling Rev/Reimb $0.00 $0.00 $4,300.00 $4,300.00 0.00%
SERVICE R 100-34780 Park Rental Fees $0.00 $555.75 $2,500.00 $1,944.25 22.23%
SERVICE R 100-34940 Cemetery Revenues $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 -$100.00 0.00%
SERVICE $0.00 $39,876.73 $197,261.00  $157,384.27 20.22%
MISC R 100-36100 Special Assessments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00 $2.89 $100.00 $97.11 2.89%
MISC R 100-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-36215 Investment Income/Loss $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-36230 Contributions and Donation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-36235 Insurance Dividends $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-36250 Damage Deposits $0.00 $8,600.00 $15,000.00 $6,400.00 57.33%
MISC R 100-36260 Refunds or Reimbursement $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-36290 Sale of Vehicles/Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-39101 Sales of General Fixed Asse $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-39203 Transfer from Other Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC $0.00 $8,602.89 $15,100.00 $6,497.11 56.97%
LIC PERM R 100-32110 Alchoholic Beverages $0.00 $0.00 $6,870.00 $6,870.00 0.00%
LIC PERM R 100-32180 Other Bus. Licenses/Permits $0.00 $255.00 $1,000.00 $745.00 25.50%
LIC PERM R 100-32210 Building Permits $0.00 $84,963.48 $200,000.00  $115,036.52 42.48%
LIC PERM R 100-32240 Animal Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
LIC PERM R 100-32260 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 $1,250.00 0.00%
LIC PERM R 100-32270 Rental Dwelling Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
LIC PERM R 100-32280 Other Non-Business Lic/Per $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%
LIC PERM $0.00 $85,218.48 $209,170.00 $123,951.52 40.74%
INTGOVT R 100-33400 State Grants and Aids $0.00 $3,655.50 $117,000.00  $113,344.50 3.12%
INTGOVT R 100-33401 Local Government Aid $0.00 $0.00 $127,390.00  $127,390.00 0.00%
INTGOVT R 100-33410 MV Credit $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
INTGOVT R 100-33420 PERA Aid $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
INTGOVT R 100-33422 State Fire Aid $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
INTGOVT R 100-33426 State Police Aid $0.00 $0.00 $7,100.00 $7,100.00 0.00%
INTGOVT R 100-33610 County Grants/Aid for Road $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
INTGOVT $0.00 $3,655.50 $302,490.00  $298,834.50 1.21%
FINES R 100-35000 Fines and Forfeits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FINES R 100-35100 Court Fines $0.00 $73.32 $3,300.00 $3,226.68 2.22%
FINES $0.00 $73.32 $3,300.00 $3,226.68 2.22%
100 GENERAL FUND $0.00 $137,426.92 $2,443,992.00 $2,306,565.08 5.62%

36



HANOVER 03/27/25 7:49 AM
Page 1
Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund
April
Dept 2025 2025 2025 YTD 2025YTD  %YTD
Abbrev Account Descr Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance  Budget
100 GENERAL FUND
41110 Council
COUNCIL E 100-41110-111 Committee Wages/Me $0.00 $0.00 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 0.00%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-122 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $806.00 $806.00  0.00%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-123 Medicare $0.00 $0.00 $189.00 $189.00  0.00%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-208 Training and Instructio $320.00 $670.00 $2,000.00 $1,330.00 33.50%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $5,483.00 $7,500.00 $2,017.00 73.11%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous $3,529.25 $3,529.25 $60,000.00 $56,470.75  5.88%
41110 Council $3,849.25 $9,682.25 $85,495.00 $75,812.75 11.32%
41330 Boards and Commissions
BRDCOMM  E 100-41330-111 Committee Wages/Me $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
BRDCOMM  E 100-41330-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%
BRDCOMM  E 100-41330-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00  0.00%
41330 Boards and Commissions $0.00 $0.00 $5,700.00 $5,700.00 0.00%
41400 City Administrator
CITYADM E 100-41400-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $26,638.23 $116,447.00 $89,808.77 22.88%
CITYADM E 100-41400-121 PERA $0.00 $2,301.98 $8,734.00 $6,432.02 26.36%
CITYADM E 100-41400-122 FICA $0.00 $1,502.54 $7,220.00 $5,717.46 20.81%
CITYADM E 100-41400-123 Medicare $0.00 $404.21 $1,688.00 $1,283.79 23.95%
CITYADM E 100-41400-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $271.18 $984.00 $712.82 27.56%
CITYADM E 100-41400-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $2,487.62 $9,240.00 $6,752.38 26.92%
CITYADM E 100-41400-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $795.00 $3,500.00 $2,705.00 22.71%
CITYADM E 100-41400-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $142.67 $500.00 $357.33 28.53%
41400 City Administrator $0.00 $34,543.43 $148,313.00  $113,769.57 23.29%
41410 Elections
ELECTION E 100-41410-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
ELECTION E 100-41410-122 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
ELECTION E 100-41410-123 Medicare $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
ELECTION E 100-41410-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
ELECTION E 100-41410-200 Office Supplies (GENE $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%
ELECTION E 100-41410-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
ELECTION E 100-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
ELECTION E 100-41410-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 0.00%
ELECTION E 100-41410-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
41410 Elections $0.00 $0.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 0.00%
41420 Recording and Reporting
RECRPT E 100-41420-354 Recording Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
41420 Recording and Reporting $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
41430 Clerical Staff
CLERICAL E 100-41430-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $12,791.87 $70,718.00 $57,926.13 18.09%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
CLERICAL  E 100-41430-121 PERA $0.00 $1,092.75 $5,304.00 $4,211.25 20.60%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-122 FICA $0.00 $716.07 $4,385.00 $3,668.93 16.33%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-123 Medicare $0.00 $190.25 $1,025.00 $834.75 18.56%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $140.25 $582.00 $441.75 24.10%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $1,996.82 $8,940.00 $6,943.18 22.34%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-208 Training and Instructio $50.00 $1,670.00 $3,500.00 $1,830.00 47.71%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00  0.8p%



HANOVER 03/27/25 7:49 AM
Page 2
Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund
April
Dept 2025 2025 2025 YTD 2025YTD  %YTD
Abbrev Account Descr Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance  Budget
CLERICAL E 100-41430-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $2,331.44 $10,000.00 $7,668.56 23.31%
41430 Clerical Staff $50.00 $20,929.45 $104,554.00 $83,624.55 20.02%
41435 Staff Expenses
STAFFEXP E 100-41435-260 Uniforms $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%
STAFFEXP E 100-41435-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $31.78 $500.00 $468.22  6.36%
STAFFEXP E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $228.20 $4,000.00 $3,771.80 5.71%
41435 Staff Expenses $0.00 $259.98 $5,000.00 $4,740.02  5.20%
41530 Accounting
ACCTING E 100-41530-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $13,701.98 $61,721.00 $48,019.02 22.20%
ACCTING E 100-41530-121 PERA $0.00 $1,191.04 $4,629.00 $3,437.96 25.73%
ACCTING E 100-41530-122 FICA $0.00 $782.81 $3,827.00 $3,044.19 20.45%
ACCTING E 100-41530-123 Medicare $0.00 $211.41 $895.00 $683.59 23.62%
ACCTING E 100-41530-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $158.07 $506.00 $347.93 31.24%
ACCTING E 100-41530-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $3,585.17 $10,200.00 $6,614.83 35.15%
ACCTING E 100-41530-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $250.00 $1,000.00 $750.00 25.00%
ACCTING E 100-41530-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00%
ACCTING E 100-41530-310 Other Professional Ser $3,187.50 $6,683.75 $15,000.00 $8,316.25 44.56%
41530 Accounting $3,187.50 $26,564.23 $97,978.00 $71,413.77 27.11%
41540 Auditing
AUDITING  E 100-41540-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $150.00 $24,000.00 $23,850.00 0.63%
41540 Auditing $0.00 $150.00 $24,000.00 $23,850.00 0.63%
41550 Assessing
ASSESS G E 100-41550-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $104.62 $38,000.00 $37,895.38  0.28%
41550 Assessing $0.00 $104.62 $38,000.00 $37,895.38  0.28%
41570 Purchasing
PURCHASE E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENE $338.37 $913.84 $4,500.00 $3,586.16 20.31%
PURCHASE E 100-41570-205 Bank Fees $0.00 $69.45 $400.00 $330.55 17.36%
PURCHASE E 100-41570-207 Computer Supplies $0.00 $1,171.56 $8,000.00 $6,828.44 14.64%
PURCHASE  E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply ( $534.77 $1,064.58 $4,000.00 $2,935.42 26.61%
PURCHASE  E 100-41570-322 Postage $0.00 $365.00 $3,500.00 $3,135.00 10.43%
PURCHASE E 100-41570-570 Office Equip and Furni $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
41570 Purchasing $873.14 $3,584.43 $20,400.00 $16,815.57 17.57%
41600 Computer
COMPUTER E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Ser $284.99 $6,998.51 $10,000.00 $3,001.49 69.99%
41600 Computer $284.99 $6,998.51 $10,000.00 $3,001.49 69.99%
41610 City Attorney
CITYATNY  E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees $0.00 $1,831.72 $20,000.00 $18,168.28  9.16%
41610 City Attorney $0.00 $1,831.72 $20,000.00 $18,168.28  9.16%
41910 Planning and Zoning
PLANZONG E 100-41910-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $0.00 $45,577.00 $45,577.00 0.00%
PLANZONG E 100-41910-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
PLANZONG E 100-41910-121 PERA $0.00 $0.00 $3,418.00 $3,418.00 0.00%
PLANZONG E 100-41910-122 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $2,826.00 $2,826.00 0.00%
PLANZONG E 100-41910-123 Medicare $0.00 $0.00 $661.00 $661.00 0.00%
PLANZONG E 100-41910-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $0.00 $385.07 $385.07  0.00%
PLANZONG E 100-41910-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $6,720.00 $6,720.00 0.00%
PLANZONG E 100-41910-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
PLANZONG E 100-41910-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%
PLANZONG E 100-41910-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $2,128.00 $60,000.00 $57,872.00 3.35;35%



HANOVER

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

03/27/25 7:49 AM

April
Dept zopzs 2025 2025 YTD 2025YTD  %YTD
Abbrev Account Descr Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance  Budget
41910 Planning and Zoning $0.00 $2,128.00 $121,087.07 $118,959.07 1.76%
41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (G $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 0.00%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply ( $562.58 $2,982.89 $8,000.00 $5,017.11 37.29%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $750.00 $800.00 $50.00 93.75%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Ser $16.42 $1,391.95 $15,000.00 $13,608.05 9.28%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-321 Telephone $274.41 $1,255.48 $6,900.00 $5,644.52 18.20%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-325 Taxes $0.00 $230.27 $1,000.00 $769.73 23.03%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities $639.70 $1,724.42 $15,000.00 $13,275.58 11.50%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $3,579.60 $7,000.00 $3,420.40 51.14%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispo $0.00 $2,130.49 $7,800.00 $5,669.51 27.31%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-415 Other Equipment Rent $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structur $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures $0.00 $504.81 $3,000.00 $2,495.19 16.83%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant $1,493.11 $14,549.91 $120,500.00 $105,950.09 12.07%
41950 Engineer
ENGINEER  E 100-41950-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $0.00 $5,697.00 $5,697.00 0.00%
ENGINEER  E 100-41950-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
ENGINEER  E 100-41950-121 PERA $0.00 $0.00 $83.00 $83.00 0.00%
ENGINEER  E 100-41950-122 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $353.00 $353.00 0.00%
ENGINEER  E 100-41950-123 Medicare $0.00 $0.00 $83.00 $83.00 0.00%
ENGINEER  E 100-41950-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $0.00 $101.00 $101.00 0.00%
ENGINEER  E 100-41950-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $840.00 $840.00  0.00%
ENGINEER E 100-41950-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
ENGINEER  E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees $942.50 $5,096.50 $0.00 -$5,096.50  0.00%
ENGINEER  E 100-41950-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%
ENGINEER  E 100-41950-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $0.00 $21,343.00 $21,343.00 0.00%
41950 Engineer $942.50 $5,096.50 $30,000.00 $24,903.50 16.99%
41960 Insurance
INSURANCE E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $11,221.38 $20,000.00 $8,778.62 56.11%
INSURANCE E 100-41960-152 Worker s Comp Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
INSURANCE E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $11,869.74 $31,000.00 $19,130.26 38.29%
41960 Insurance $0.00 $23,091.12 $51,000.00 $27,908.88 45.28%
41970 Legal Publications
LEGALPUB  E 100-41970-341 Employment $259.30 $259.30 $1,000.00 $740.70 25.93%
LEGALPUB  E 100-41970-343 Other Advertising $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00%
LEGALPUB  E 100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $600.00  0.00%
LEGALPUB  E 100-41970-354 Recording Fees $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%
41970 Legal Publications $259.30 $259.30 $2,100.00 $1,840.70 12.35%
42000 Public Safety (GENERAL)
PUBSAFTY  E 100-42000-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00%
42000 Public Safety (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00%
42101 Hennepin County Sheriff
HCSHERIFF E 100-42101-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $0.00 $108,510.00 $108,510.00 0.00%
42101 Hennepin County Sheriff $0.00 $0.00 $108,510.00 $108,510.00 0.00%
42102 Wright County Sheriff
WCSHERIFF E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $41,148.24 $168,360.00 $127,211.76  24.44%
42102 Wright County Sheriff $0.00 $41,148.24 $168,360.00 $127,211.76  24.44%
39

42210 Fire Dept Administration



HANOVER 03/27/25 7:49 AM
Page 4
Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund
April
Dept 2025 2025 2025 YTD 2025YTD  %YTD
Abbrev Account Descr Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance  Budget
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $4,637.68 $20,218.00 $15,580.32 22.94%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $0.00 $114,000.00 $114,000.00 0.00%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-121 PERA $0.00 $403.11 $1,516.00 $1,112.89 26.59%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-122 FICA $0.00 $260.32 $8,322.00 $8,061.68  3.13%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-123 Medicare $0.00 $440.95 $1,946.00 $1,505.05 22.66%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $51.42 $147.00 $95.58 34.98%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $52.80 $0.00 -$52.80  0.00%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $10,234.22 $28,000.00 $17,765.78 36.55%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $752.29 $2,460.00 $1,707.71 30.58%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-200 Office Supplies (GENE $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $400.00 0.00%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-305 Medical and Dental Fe $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 0.00%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $794.61 $1,200.00 $405.39 66.22%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $2,270.06 $6,500.00 $4,229.94 34.92%
42210 Fire Dept Administration $0.00 $19,897.46 $196,709.00 $176,811.54 10.12%
42220 Fire Dept Equipment
FIREEQUIP  E 100-42220-221 Equipment Parts $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 0.00%
FIREEQUIP  E 100-42220-228 Medical Supplies $0.00 $544.40 $1,500.00 $955.60 36.29%
FIREEQUIP  E 100-42220-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
FIREEQUIP  E 100-42220-260 Uniforms $0.00 $714.35 $18,000.00 $17,285.65 3.97%
FIREEQUIP  E 100-42220-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $1,263.75 $5,000.00 $3,736.25 25.28%
42220 Fire Dept Equipment $0.00 $2,522.50 $31,500.00 $28,977.50 8.01%
42240 Fire Dept Training
FIRETRNG  E 100-42240-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $1,660.21 $12,000.00 $10,339.79 13.84%
FIRETRNG  E 100-42240-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 0.00%
FIRETRNG  E 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 0.00%
42240 Fire Dept Training $0.00 $1,660.21 $19,500.00 $17,839.79 8.51%
42260 Fire Vehicles
FIREVEH E 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels $0.00 $418.70 $5,000.00 $4,581.30 8.37%
FIREVEH E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply ( $0.00 $2,547.56 $15,000.00 $12,452.44 16.98%
FIREVEH E 100-42260-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
FIREVEH E 100-42260-323 Radio Units $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 0.00%
FIREVEH E 100-42260-700 Transfers (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $30,158.00 $30,158.00 0.00%
42260 Fire Vehicles $0.00 $2,966.26 $57,158.00 $54,191.74 5.19%
42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-215 Shop Supplies $0.00 $234.58 $650.00 $415.42 36.09%
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply ( $0.00 $891.12 $5,000.00 $4,108.88 17.82%
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-321 Telephone $0.00 $492.73 $1,500.00 $1,007.27 32.85%
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-325 Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities $475.63 $1,257.48 $5,500.00 $4,242.52 22.86%
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $2,781.21 $4,500.00 $1,718.79 61.80%
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-520 Buildings and Structur $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs $475.63 $5,657.12 $18,150.00 $12,492.88 31.17%
42290 Fire Relief Association
FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-124 Fire Pension Contributi $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-125 Other Retirement Cont $0.00 $0.00 $16,500.00 $16,500.00 0.00%
FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 0.00%
42290 Fire Relief Association $0.00 $0.00 $73,500.00 $73,500.00 0.00%
42401 Building Inspection Admin
INSPADMN  E 100-42401-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $2,988.96 $39,922.00 $36,933.04 7.49%
INSPADMN  E 100-42401-121 PERA $0.00 $224.18 $2,994.00 $2,769.82 7.49%
INSPADMN  E 100-42401-122 FICA $0.00 $178.20 $2,475.00 $2,296.80 7.%8%



43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

HANOVER 03/27/25 7:49 AM
Page 5
Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund
April
Dept 2025 2025 2025 YTD 2025YTD  %YTD
Abbrev Account Descr Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance  Budget
INSPADMN  E 100-42401-123 Medicare $0.00 $41.68 $579.00 $537.32  7.20%
INSPADMN  E 100-42401-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $21.72 $377.00 $355.28 5.76%
INSPADMN  E 100-42401-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $433.32 $5,460.00 $5,026.68  7.94%
INSPADMN  E 100-42401-310 Other Professional Ser $1,129.50 $20,533.11 $99,000.00 $78,466.89 20.74%
42401 Building Inspection Admin $1,129.50 $24,421.17 $150,807.00  $126,385.83 16.19%
42700 Animal Control
ANIMCTRL  E 100-42700-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $250.00 $500.00 $250.00 50.00%
42700 Animal Control $0.00 $250.00 $500.00 $250.00 50.00%
42800 Cemetery
CEMETERY  E 100-42800-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
42800 Cemetery $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
43000 Public Works (GENERAL)
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $48,033.20 $182,242.00  $134,208.80 26.36%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-102 Full-Time Employees O $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $494.00 $20,640.00 $20,146.00 2.39%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-121 PERA $0.00 $4,163.04 $15,168.00 $11,004.96 27.45%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-122 FICA $0.00 $2,908.58 $12,539.00 $9,630.42 23.20%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-123 Medicare $0.00 $789.99 $2,933.00 $2,143.01 26.93%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $521.38 $1,750.00 $1,228.62 29.79%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $7,863.53 $26,400.00 $18,536.47 29.79%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-208 Training and Instructio $20.00 $755.00 $4,500.00 $3,745.00 16.78%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels $11.99 $4,203.01 $18,000.00 $13,796.99 23.35%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies $278.58 $2,560.34 $10,000.00 $7,439.66 25.60%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply ( $300.28 $9,781.43 $15,000.00 $5,218.57 65.21%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials $741.70 $2,261.37 $5,000.00 $2,738.63 45.23%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor $71.15 $3,574.55 $16,500.00 $12,925.45 21.66%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-260 Uniforms $0.00 $536.38 $3,000.00 $2,463.62 17.88%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Ser $52.90 $4,843.78 $35,000.00 $30,156.22 13.84%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-321 Telephone $349.72 $1,328.74 $6,500.00 $5,171.26  20.44%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-325 Taxes $0.00 $903.73 $200.00 -$703.73 451.87%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-381 Electric Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00  0.00%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $5,613.46 $9,000.00 $3,386.54 62.37%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispo $0.00 $496.15 $5,000.00 $4,503.85 9.92%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-520 Buildings and Structur $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 0.00%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $252.89 $0.00 -$252.89  0.00%
43000 Public Works (GENERAL) $1,826.32  $101,884.55  $414,372.00  $312,487.45 24.59%
43121 Paved Streets
PAVSTRTS  E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
43121 Paved Streets $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
43122 Unpaved Streets
UNPAVSTS  E 100-43122-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $0.00 $23,000.00 $23,000.00 0.00%
43122 Unpaved Streets $0.00 $0.00 $23,000.00 $23,000.00 0.00%
43125 Ice & Snow Removal
SNOWREMO E 100-43125-224 Street Maint Materials $217.51 $15,580.40 $24,000.00 $8,419.60 64.92%
43125 Ice & Snow Removal $217.51 $15,580.40 $24,000.00 $8,419.60 64.92%
43160 Street Lighting
STLGHTG E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities $671.66 $7,845.20 $40,000.00 $32,154.80 19.61%
43160 Street Lighting $671.66 $7,845.20 $40,000.00 $32,154.80 19.61%

41



HANOVER 03/27/25 7:49 AM

Page 6
Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund
April

Dept 2025 2025 2025 YTD 2025YTD  %YTD

Abbrev Account Descr Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance  Budget

REFDISPO  E 100-43240-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispo $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
43245 Recycling: Refuse

RECYCLING E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispo $0.00 $13,438.88 $90,000.00 $76,561.12 14.93%
43245 Recycling: Refuse $0.00 $13,438.88 $90,000.00 $76,561.12 14.93%
45186 Senior Center

SRCENTER  E 100-45186-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $2,995.25 $12,000.00 $9,004.75 24.96%
45186 Senior Center $0.00 $2,995.25 $12,000.00 $9,004.75 24.96%
45200 Parks (GENERAL)

PARKS E 100-45200-212 Motor Fuels $0.00 $224.56 $7,000.00 $6,775.44  3.21%

PARKS E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply ( $1,250.23 $6,252.53 $12,000.00 $5,747.47 52.10%

PARKS E 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials $86.17 $227.08 $15,000.00 $14,772.92  1.51%

PARKS E 100-45200-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities $99.87 $311.52 $3,000.00 $2,688.48 10.38%

PARKS E 100-45200-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-440 Programs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment $498.35 $639.30 $3,000.00 $2,360.70 21.31%
45200 Parks (GENERAL) $1,934.62 $7,654.99 $40,000.00 $32,345.01 19.14%
45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

LIBRARY E 100-45500-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $7,577.16 $17,100.00 $9,522.84 44.31%
45500 Libraries (GENERAL) $0.00 $7,577.16 $17,100.00 $9,522.84 44.31%
48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

DMGDEPRF E 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimburse $0.00 $2,865.00 $15,000.00 $12,135.00 19.10%
48205 Damage Deposit Refunds $0.00 $2,865.00 $15,000.00 $12,135.00 19.10%
49360 Transfers Out

TRNSFERS  E 100-49360-700 Transfers (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
49360 Transfers Out $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
49800 Transit (GENERAL)

TRANSIT E 100-49800-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
49800 Transit (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

100 GENERAL FUND $17,195.03  $408,137.84 $2,443,993.07 $2,035,855.23 16.70%

42



CITY OF HANOVER
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO 04-01-25-31

APPROVING DONATION FROM THE HANOVER ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota,
hereby accepts the donation in the amount of $3,000 from the Hanover Athletic Association for the
following:

e Soccer nets
e  Wood to repair dugouts
e Zamboni repairs

BE IT FURTHER RESOVLED, that the City of Hanover expresses its appreciation for the donation of
$3,000 from the Hanover Athletic Association.

Adopted by the City Council this 1% day of April, 2025.

APPROVED BY:

ATTEST: Greg Zgutowicz, Mayor

Jennifer Nash, City Administrator

43



CITY OF HANOVER
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO 04-01-25-32
APPROVING PURCHASE OF CO METERS FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has provided information about the need for CO meters for officers to have
when they report straight to scene; and

WHEREAS, Chief recommends purchase of 8 Draeger PAC 6000 CO Meters from Alex Air Apparatus.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota,
hereby approves the purchase of 8 CO Meters at a cost of $2,200 from the annual equipment budget for
the fire department in the general fund budget.

Adopted by the City Council this 1% day of April 2025.
APPROVED BY:

ATTEST: Greg Zgutowicz, Mayor

Jennifer Nash, City Administrator

44



CICED o E S

BILL TO

Hanover Fire Department

/7/ s AT 7h's an  #DGENLA
— M ouT L €A A0S TTEwA -
- Sar afSiENE o Har whe)

‘rL“g fon Smavy T0

312 Oak St S

New London, MN 56273
Phone: 800-264-2320
Fax: 320-763-9077
Email: orders@alexairapparatus.com
Web Site: www.alexairapparatus.com

See et

QUOTE

Date Customer PO

2/12/2025

SHIP TO

Alex Air Office
John to Deliver

8.0. # Promise Date Terms Sales Rep
John Manthei
STOCK PRICE PRICE
P.O.# QTY |sgper| PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION (Each) | (Extended)
8 ORDER 8326369 Draeger PAC 6000 CO Meter $275.00 $2,200.00

2 Year Meter / 2 Year Warranty

IP68 Rated, Multiple Alarm Meter

*CUSTOMERS THAT HAVE NOT PROVIDED TAX EXEMPT
FORMS WILL BE CHARGED APPLICABLE SALES TAX

*FREIGHT PREPAID & ADDED

*F.0.B SHIPPING POINT
*THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

Tax Rate

" Authorized Signature of Approval

SHIPPING:
SUB: $2,200.00
TAX:

TOTAL: $2,200.00

45




Urager

Drager Pac® 6000
Single-Gas Detector

The Drager Pac® 6000 disposable personal gas detector measures CO, H5S,
SO, or Oy reliably and precisely, even in the toughest conditions. The robust

design, quick sensor response times, and a powerful battery ensure maximum

safety for up to two years with virtually no maintenance required.

Easy fastening with tightly closing
crocodile clip

Easily replaceable filter membrane
protects the sensor

llluminating D-Light shows detector
is tested and ready

Large display shows all
important information

Robust housing with handy design
for tough conditions

D-4977-2017

Clear color coding prevents mistakes

360° alarm signal can be easily
seen from all sides

Dréger. Technology for Life®



02 { Driger Pac® 6000

Benefits

Strong performance for maximum safety

You can rely on the Driger Pac 6000: The personal single gas detection device warns against hazardous
concentrations of carbon monoxide, hydrogen sulfide, sulfur dioxide or oxygen with precision and reliability.

Powerful sensors with a very low t-90 response time ensure quick reactions. The Pac 6000 is versatile thanks
to its wide measurement range. For example, the CO sensor measures concentrations from 1 to 1,999 ppm,
and the HyS sensor from 0.4 to 100 ppm.

Easy handling thanks to clear user guidance

The D-Light indicates whether the functionality of the device has been tested and that it is ready to use. The
housing is also designed with your safety in mind: each sensor variant of the Dréiger Pac 6000 features a clearly
visible color coding, thereby minimizing the chance of mistakes.

Robust design - even for the toughest conditions
The Pac 6000 can easily handle even extreme conditions: depending on the sensor, temperatures from -40 °C

to 55 °C and air pressures between 700 and 1,300 mbar can be tolerated.

A membrane filter protects the sensor from foreign matter such as dust and liquids. The shock-proof, chemical-
resistant housing meets the requirements specified in the 1P68 standard rating.

User-friendly display with all important information

The large display clearly indicates the respective gas concentration. Other important information, such as
remaining operating time and battery capacity, is also displayed. The bright backlighting ensures clear reading
of all values in the dark.

360° alarm with various functions

If the Drager Pac 6000 measures hazardous gas concentrations, it sets off an audible, visual, and noticeable
vibrating alarm. Two bright, flashing LEDs on the top and bottom of the device ensure that the alarm is
easily visible from all sides. The acoustic alarm reaches a volume of 80 dB. The display can show the peak
concentration measured at any given moment. Earlier alarms registered can also be retrieved at a later time,

even if acknowledged.

The Pac 8000 with oxygen sensor has two additional alarm thresholds in addition to the standard alarm
threshold setting. This provides an additional level of safety as a pre-alarm, in addition to the main alarm, can be
set for both oxygen enriched and oxygen deficient atmospheres.

47



Driger Pac® 6000 | 03

Benefits

Data logger and event logger for analyses and reports

The Pac 6000 logs concentrations and events along with date and time. The data can be downloaded to a PC
via an interface and processed further there.

Economical operational costs

All of the versions of the Pac 6000 are equipped with extremely durable DrigerSensors and a powerful battery.
Neither the sensor nor the battery need to be changed for the entire two-year maintenance-free service life of
the HS, 809 and CO versions. The service life of the Driger Pac 6000 starts when it is first activated. The

device automatically switches off after two years.

The Pac 6000 is protected against water, dust and other foreign bodies by a special membrane filter. When the
filter becomes heavily soiled you can quickly and easily replace it yourself. The device is then ready to use again

in no time.

Fast function test saves time and money

Function tests and calibrations can be carried out efficiently using the Driger X-dock® calibration station. The
automatic bump tests in the X-dock are a cost-efficient and convenient solution thanks to short test duration
and extremely low test gas consumption. The Driger Pac 6000 is simply placed in the bump test station and

automatically selects the correct setting.

48



08 | Driger Pac® 6000

Technical Data

Driiger Pac® 6000

Dimensions (without clip) (W x H x D) 2.5x3.3x0.8in, 64 x 84 x 20 mm
Weﬁt - Approx. 3.7 ounces, 106 g (4.0 ounces, 113 g with clip)
Device service life 2 years from first activation
Iﬁery service life 2 years (Og min. 12 months)
Degree of protection IP&8
Air pressure ' - 700to 1,300 hPa
Air humidity " 10 to 90% relative humidity, non-condensing
Temperature o -22 °Fto 131 °F, -30°C to +55 °C
(briefly down to -40 °F/ -40 °C for 1 hr, depending on sensor)
Approvals <CSAys, IECEX, ATEX, CE

Ordering Information

Dréger Pac® 6000

Description Measuring range Alarm thresholds Order number
A1/A2
Driger Pac® 6000 CO 0 - 2,000 ppm 35 / 50 ppm 83 26 369
Drager Pac® 6000 HoS 0 - 100 ppm 10 /15 ppm 83 26 368
Drager Pac® 6000 Oy 0 - 25 Vol.-% 10.5 / 23.5 Vol.-% 83 27 612 -
Driger Pac® 6000 S0q 0 - 100 ppm 2 /4 ppm 8328 273
Drager Pac® 6000 co 0 - 2,000 ppm 25 / 50 ppm 83 27 611
{Canada}
Dréager Pac® 6000/6500 CAs per customer request N As per customer request 83 26 340
Calibration accessories
Calibration adapter 8318 588
Driger X-dock® 5300 Pac 83 21 881 i
Dréger Bump Test Station for Drager Pac®, without gas cylinder 8317 410 o
Driger Bump Test Station for Driger Pac®, 8318 586

including one test gas cylinder (gas and concentration selectable)

Communication accessories

Dréager CC-Vision Basic, available free of charge at www.drasger.com

Communication module, including USB cable 83 18 587
Spare parts

Battery 83 26 856
Sensor grid {black) 83 26 853
Crocodile clip set 8319186

TLV® is a registered trademark of ACGIH®.

49



CITY OF HANOVER
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA
RESOLUTION NO 04-01-25-33
APPROVING PERSONNEL ACTIONS

WHEREAS, City staff serve a probationary period of 6 months after hire by Personnel Policy and a staff
member has reached that anniversary; and

WHEREAS, the City Administrator has reviewed performance of staff members and recommends
approval of completion of probationary period and step increase based on performance of job duties, and

WHEREAS, the City Administrator and Personnel Committee recommend approval of the actions below.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota
hereby authorizes personnel actions listed below:

e Accounting Specialist/Deputy Clerk Sara Hamann — completion of 6-month probationary period
and step increase to Grade 4, Step 6 effective February 12, 2025

Adopted by the City Council this 1st day of April, 2025.
APPROVED BY:

ATTEST: Greg Zgutowicz, Mayor

Jennifer Nash, City Administrator

50



MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Greg Zgutowicz and Council Members
From: Jennifer Nash, City Administrator

Date: March 28, 2025

RE: Updated Hennepin Sheriff Indemnification Language

Background

Hanover’s contract with the Hennepin County Sherift’s Office for law enforcement is renewed every two
years. The most recent renewal occurred with approval by Council in the fall of 2024 for the 2025-2026
contract. Following this approval, the Hennepin Sheriff’s office noted that some of their contract
communities were requesting a change in contract language regarding indemnification that would return
requirement to legally defend actions in many cases back to Hennepin County. Hennepin County officials
have agreed to this language change which is of benefit to the small communities like Hanover who have
contracts with them.

The attached language with update shown in redline matches what Hennepin has accommodated with
other communities and has offered to Hanover as well.

Financial Impact

No impact to budget as all terms aside from the indemnification remain the same. The updated language
could present savings in legal costs in the future should a claim be brought that needs to be defended for
certain actions of contracted Hennepin law enforcement.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends a motion to pass Resolution 04-01-25-34 — Approving Revised Indemnification
Language Within Hennepin Sheriff Contract.

Attachment:
- Resolution 04-01-25-34 — Approving Revised Indemnification Language Within Hennepin Sheriff
Contract

City of Hanover 11250 5 St NE, PO Box 278, Hanover, MN 55341 | (p) (763) 497-3777 (f) (763) 497-1873 | cityadmin@ci.hanover.mn.us

51



CITY OF HANOVER
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO 04-01-25-34

APPROVING UPDATED INDEMNFICATION LANGUAGE WITHIN HENNEPIN
COUNTY SHERIFF CONTRACT

WHEREAS, the City of Hanover has received a proposed Hennepin County Sheriff’s contract for
the period January 1, 2025 through December 31, 2026 which was approved by resolution in
September 2024; and

WHEREAS, the renewal agreement remains in effect with Hennepin County now offering
updated language referring to indemnification; and

WHEREAS, the City of Hanover is agreeable to this updated language within the approved 2025-
2026 agreement with Hennepin County.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby approves the updated
renewal agreement for Hennepin County Sheriff’s services in accordance with attached contract
as presented.

Adopted by the City Council this 1% day of April, 2025.
APPROVED BY:

ATTEST: Greg Zgutowicz, Mayor

Jennifer Nash, City Administrator

52



Contract No: A2412530
LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT
This Agreement is between the COUNTY OF HENNEPIN, STATE OF MINNESOTA,
("COUNTY™") A-2300 Government Center, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55487, on behalf of the
Hennepin County Sherift’s Office, 350 S Fifth Street, Room 6, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55414,

("SHERIFF") and the City of Hanover, 11250 Fifth Street NE, Hanover, Minnesota 55341
("CITY").

The parties agree as follows:

1. TERM AND COST OF THE AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall commence on January 1, 2025 and expire on December 31, 2026, unless
terminated earlier in accordance with the provisions herein.

The total cost of this Agreement shall not exceed one hundred eight thousand five hundred nine
dollars and fifty-eight cents ($108,509.58/annual) for services provided in 2025, and one
hundred eleven thousand seven hundred sixty-four dollars and eight-six cents
($111,764.86/annual) for services provided in 2026.

2. SERVICES

Subject to the provisions herein, the SHERIFF agrees to exercise best efforts to provide general
law and traffic law enforcement services within the corporate limits of the CITY as more fully
described in Attachment A.

The parties acknowledge and agree that resource availability requires that SHERIFF exercise its
best judgment in prioritizing and responding to the public safety needs of its jurisdiction
including, but not limited to, performance hereunder. That prioritization decision belongs solely
to SHERIFF.

3. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES

Subject to the detailed descriptions of services in Attachment A, the CITY shall pay the
COUNTY the following quarterly payments for services provided in 2025:

January 1, 2025 through March 31, 2025: $26,755.79

April 1, 2025 through June 30, 2025: $27,053.07

July 1, 2025 through September 30, 2025: $27,350.36

October 1, 2025 through December 31, 2025: $27,350.36

For services provided in 2026, the CITY shall pay the COUNTY the following quarterly
payments for services provided in 2026:

e January 1, 2026 through March 31, 2026: $27,558.46

e April 1, 2026 through June 30, 2026: $27,864.66

e July 1, 2026 through September 30, 2026: $28,170.87

e October 1, 2026 through December 31, 2026: $28,170.87

53



CITY's payments are subject to the following:

(1) Should the parties otherwise agree that, for any reason, SHERIFF will provide services
for fewer than three (3) hours per day on average, CITY's quarterly payment may be
reduced accordingly.

(i1) Should the parties otherwise agree that SHERIFF will provide services for more than
three (3) hours per day on average, CITY shall pay the COUNTY an hourly rate of
ninety-nine dollars and ten cents ($99.10/hour) for any hours in excess of three (3) hours
per day on average for services provided in 2025. For services provided in 2026, the
hourly rate shall be one hundred two dollars and seven cents ($102.07/hour).

(iii))  Inthe event CITY requests SHERIFF to perform other services not herein described, as
set forth pursuant to Attachment A, CITY shall pay the COUNTY an hourly rate of
ninety-nine dollars and ten cents ($99.10/hour) for any hours in excess of three (3) hours
per day on average for services provided in 2025. For services provided in 2026, the
hourly rate shall be one hundred two dollars and seven cents ($102.07/hour).

The CITY shall make payment for services to the SHERIFF upon presentation of an invoice
from the SHERIFF following the end of each quarter (March 31, June 30, September 30, and

December 31). Payment shall be made within twenty (20) days from receipt of the invoice.

4. NO AGENCY RELATIONSHIP

The parties agree that nothing herein contained is intended or should be construed in any
manner as creating or establishing the relationship of co-partners between the parties hereto or
as constituting either party as an agent, representative, or employee of the other for any
purposes or in any manner whatsoever. Each party is to be and shall remain an independent
contractor with respect to all Services performed under this Agreement.

5. INDEMNIFICATION

A. Each party agrees that it will be responsible for its own acts and the results thereof to
the extent authorized by law, and shall not be responsible for the acts of the other
party and the results thereof. The COUNTY's and the CITY's liability is governed by
Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 466 and Minnesota Statute §471.59(1a). Under no
circumstances shall a party be required to pay on behalf of itself and other parties,
any amounts in excess of the limits on liability established in Minnesota Statutes
Chapter 466 applicable to any one party. The statutory limits of liability for some
or all of the parties may not be added together or stacked to increase the maximum
amount of liability for any party.

B. The COUNTY and CITY each warrant that they are able to comply with the
foregoing indemnity requirement through an insurance or self-insurance program.

C. All insurance or self-insurance policies shall be open to inspection by either party
and copies of policies or a notice of self- insurance shall be available to either
party upon written request. All parties warrant that any policies obtained and

maintained under this clause for proof of responsibility shall not be cancelled or
2

54



materially changed without 30 days prior notice thereofto the COUNTY through
the SHERIFF and the CITY.

a' a Iy a
\/ d HHY

6. DATA AND COMMUNICATIONS

Each party and its officers, agents, owners, partners, employees, volunteers and subcontractors
agree to abide by the provisions of the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota
Statutes, Chapter 13, the Minnesota Health Records Act, Minnesota Statutes, §144.291 et seq.,
the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act and implementing regulations, if
applicable, and all other applicable state and federal laws, rules, regulations and orders relating
to data privacy or confidentiality, and as any of the same may be amended.

In the event of any actual or alleged unusual incidents, emergencies, and/or controversial
situations which arise in relation hereto, each party shall immediately report such incidents to
the other party and shall immediately cooperate, collaborate, and coordinate with the other party
to investigate, remedy, and, subject to the following provisions, respond to the same.

Unless the parties otherwise agree, SHERIFF’s media specialist will coordinate and lead any
outward facing communications regarding this Agreement or SHERIFF’s performance
hereunder.

CITY agrees that the terms "Hennepin County", Hennepin County Sheriff, Sheriff Dawanna
Witt, or any derivative shall not be utilized in any promotional literature, advertisements of any
type or form or client lists without the express prior written consent of the COUNTY and
SHERIFF.

7. MERGER AND MODIFICATION

55



A. Itisunderstood and agreed that the entire Agreement between the parties is contained herein
and that this Agreement supersedes all oral agreements and negotiations between the parties
relating to the subject matter. All items that are referenced or that are attached are
incorporated and made a part of this Agreement. If there is any conflict between the terms of
this Agreement and referenced or attached items, the terms of this Agreement shall prevail.

B. Any alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of provisions of this Agreement shall
only be valid when they have been reduced to writing as an amendment to this Agreement

signed by the parties.

8. DEFAULT AND TERMINATION

A. Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, CITY shall remain liable
to the COUNTY for damages sustained by the COUNTY by virtue of any breach of this
Agreement by CITY and COUNTY shall remain liable to the CITY for damages sustained
by the CITY by virtue of any breach of this Agreement by COUNTY Following notice from
the aggrieved party to the breaching party of the claimed breach and damage, CITY and the
COUNTY shall attempt to resolve the dispute in good faith.

B. The above remedies shall be in addition to any other right or remedy available to either
party under this Agreement, law, statute, rule, and/or equity.

C. Either party's failure to insist upon strict performance of any provision or to exercise any
right under this Agreement shall not be deemed a relinquishment or waiver of the same,
unless consented to in writing. Such consent shall not constitute a general waiver or
relinquishment throughout the entire term of the Agreement.

D. This Agreement may be terminated with or without cause by either party upon sixty (60)
day written notice.

E. Provisions that by their nature are intended to survive the term, termination of this
Agreement include but are not limited to: NO AGENCY RELATIONSHIP;
INDEMNIFICATION; DATA AND COMMUNICATIONS;; DEFAULT AND
TERMINATION; COMPLIANCE; and MINNESOTA LAW GOVERNS.

9. CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION

In order to coordinate the services of CITY with the activities of the Hennepin County Sheriff’s
Office so as to accomplish the purposes of this Agreement, Major Shane Magnuson, 612-348-
0333, or successor (Contract Administrator), shall manage this Agreement on behalf of the
COUNTY and serve as liaison between the COUNTY and CITY.

Chris Kauffman, Mayor, 763-498-7173, City of Hanover, 11250 Fifth Street NE, Hanover,
Minnesota 55341 shall manage the agreement on behalf of the CITY. CITY may replace such
person but shall immediately give written notice to the COUNTY of the name, phone number
and fax number (if available) of such substitute person and of any other subsequent substitute
person.

10. COMPLIANCE

56



11.

12.

The parties shall comply with applicable law.
NOTICES

Any notice or demand which must be given or made by a party under this Agreement, or any
statute or ordinance shall be in writing and shall be sent registered or certified mail. Notices to
the COUNTY shall be sent to the County Administrator with a copy to the originating
SHERIFF at the address given in the opening paragraph of the Agreement. Notice to CITY shall
be sent to the address stated in the opening paragraph of the Agreement or to the address stated
in CITY's Form W-9 provided to the COUNTY.

MINNESOTA LAWS GOVERN

The Laws of the State of Minnesota shall govern all questions and interpretations concerning
the validity and construction of this Agreement and the legal relations between the parties and
their performance. The appropriate venue and jurisdiction for any litigation will be those courts
located within the County of Hennepin, State of Minnesota. Litigation, however, in the federal
courts involving the parties will be in the appropriate federal court within the State of
Minnesota. If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the
remaining provisions will not be affected.

THIS PORTION OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

57



Reviewed for COUNTY by
the County Attorney’s Office:

Mike Bernard
Assistant County Attorney

Date:

HENNEPIN COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

Patrick Enderlein
Chief Deputy
Hennepin County Sheriff’s Office

Date:

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

By:

Irene Fernanado
Chair of It’s County Board

Date:
ATTEST:
Maria Rose
Clerk of County Board
Date:
By:
David J. Hough
County Administrator
Date:
By:
Grace Helgerson
County Administration Clerk
Date:
City of Hanover

CITY warrants that the person who executed
this Agreement is authorized to do so on behalf
of CITY as required by applicable articles,
bylaws, resolutions, or ordinances.

By:

It’s Mayor

Date:

And:
It’s City Administrator

Date:

58



ATTACHMENT A

Unless otherwise provided herein, such services shall encompass only those duties and functions
which are within the jurisdiction of and customarily rendered by the SHERIFF as established by
and in conformance with the Laws of the State of Minnesota which may include but are not limited
to enforcement, investigation, emergency response, duties authorized by law, proactive patrol,
response to calls for public safety services, crime prevention, investigation of criminal activity,
assistance with local and state prosecutions, and other duties agreed to between the Parties from
time to time.

To the extent that the SHERIFF provides general law enforcement and traffic enforcement services
within the CITY, such services shall include and consist of enforcement of the criminal and
vehicular traffic statutory provisions of the State of Minnesota and all laws directly related thereto
as well as regulatory ordinances adopted by the governing body of the CITY which are applicable
hereto. The CITY will provide the SHERIFF with a sufficient number of complete and current
copies of regulatory ordinances applicable hereto as well as those which are amendatory thereto
prior to their effective dates.

Unless otherwise so provided herein, the agreed-upon level of service for the rendition of services
compensable hereunder shall average three (3) hours per day, commencing January 1, 2025. The
selection of the actual dates and hours for the performance of services compensable hereunder shall
be subject to the discretion of the SHERIFF.

In the event that the SHERIFF, at the request of the CITY, performs other services not herein
described or which exceed the agreed level of service provided herein, such services shall be billed
in addition to the amount and method of payment provided heretofore. The CITY agrees to pay the
direct cost of such services it has so requested. The parties hereby acknowledge and agree that, as
long as said additional services are within the scope of duties SHERIFF is authorized to perform,
the additional services shall be a non-material modification to this Agreement not requiring an
amendment so long as the additional services do not alter the character of the service contemplated
herein.

The SHERIFF shall provide such enforcement services referenced herein from existing
headquarters and facilities, and facilities that the COUNTY may hereafter establish. In the event
that the parties of this Agreement concur as to the necessity of maintaining a facility within the city
which would not normally be established by the COUNTY or the SHERIFF, the CITY shall
provide at its sole expense all necessary space, furnishings, utilities and other equipment and
services directly incidental to the existence and operation of the facility. It is further understood that
in the event that such facility is established by the CITY and maintained within the corporate limits
of the CITY, such facility may be utilized by the SHERIFF in connection with the performance of
his duties and functions beyond the corporate limits of the CITY, provided, however, that the
performance of such duties and functions shall not be at any additional cost to the CITY.

59



Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the CITY shall at its sole expense supply
any special stationary, supplies, notices or forms which are to be issued in the name of the CITY in
connection with the rendition of the services provided herein.

The rendition of the enforcement services provided herein, the performance standards, the
discipline of the SHERIFF's personnel as well as other matters incidental to the performance of
such services including the right to control assigned personnel shall remain within the exclusive
authority of the SHERIFF.

For the purpose of performing services provided herein, the SHERIFF shall furnish all necessary
human resources, supervision, equipment, communications facilities and dispatching services as
well as all supplies necessary to maintain the agreed-upon level of service to be rendered herein

unless otherwise provided herein.

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

60



MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Greg Zgutowicz and Council Members
From: Jennifer Nash, City Administrator

Date: March 28, 2025

RE: Council Strategic Plan

Background

Included in this packet are a summary of the strategic planning process undertaken by Council, a
presentation outlining results and a resolution adopting the plan. The draft summary from the facilitator
was reviewed by City Council at their meeting on March 18, 2025 and has been introduced to City staff
and the City’s three boards and commissions as well — Planning Commission, Park Board and the
Economic Development Authority.

Financial Impact
The guiding principles found in this document will influence future discussions including budgetary
items.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends a motion to pass Resolution 04-01-25-35 — Adopting Council Strategic Plan.

Attachment:
- Resolution 04-01-25-35 — Adopting Council Strategic Plan
- Strategic Planning Summary
- Presentation

City of Hanover 11250 5 St NE, PO Box 278, Hanover, MN 55341 | (p) (763) 497-3777 (f) (763) 497-1873 | cityadmin@ci.hanover.mn.us

61



CITY OF HANOVER
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO 04-01-25-35
ADOPTING COUNCIL STRATEGIC PLAN

WHEREAS, Council undertook a facilitated process in spring 2025 to review goals set in 2023
and set new plan for 2025; and

WHEREAS, Council has reviewed the summary provided at the work session on March 18, 2025
and their meeting on April 1, 2025 and found this summary consistent with their conversations
and prioritization; and

WHEREAS, the attached plan provides mission statement, core strategies, strategic objectives
and short-term goals which will be reviewed regularly as part of decision-making processes and
guide the work of the City for the next two years.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby adopts the Hanover
Strategic Plan as presented.

Adopted by the City Council this 1% day of April, 2025.
APPROVED BY:

ATTEST: Greg Zgutowicz, Mayor

Jennifer Nash, City Administrator

62



HANOVER STRATEGIC PLAN

MARCH 2025



STRATEGIC PLAN

PROCESS

On March 1, 2025, the Hanover City Council and City Administrator held a strategic planning session to
develop both long-term strategies and short-term goals for the organization in 2025. In advance of the
session, a worksession was held on February 5, 2025, with staff to discuss the status of the organization
and potential goals for the City Council to consider. The outcomes of this session were prepared and
presented to the City Council throughout the March 1 session. The City Council appreciated and
welcomed the input of staff and the advance responses around strengths, challenges, threats, and
opportunities were an important part of the Council’s discussion. Council also appreciated lists of priority
areas that had been developed by the City's Economic Development Authority and advisory Park Board
which were reviewed and included as key input within subsequent steps of the process alongside staff's
input.

The Council session focused on three key areas of strategic planning: long-term vision, mission, and short-
term goal setting. The group explored the elements of the long-term vision, revisiting and updating
strategy statements to define that vision. They then assessed the current state of the City and

organization to create a list of goals for both the Council and staff, aligning with that vision. Through
discussions, participants reflected on strengths, challenges, potential threats, and emerging opportunities.
The group also developed a mission statement that defines the organization’s purpose and value
proposition to the community. The City Council will now review the outcomes of these session as part of
adopting the 2025 Strategic Plan.

LONG TERM VISION

One of the primary outcomes of the Strategic Planning process is the development of a long-term vision.
The vision is a description of the future the participants see for the community and the organization, often
expressed in aspirational terms. The purpose of the vision is to establish a long-term direction that can be
communicated both within the community and the organization, providing all stakeholders with an
understanding of the leadership’s direction. The vision is communicated through a series of descriptive
and detailed organizational strategy statements, labeled core strategies. These statements can be both
the embodiment of the areas the organization values and the direction of its leadership. Accomplishing
progress on the core strategies will bring the organization closer to achieving its vision and provide the
areas in which more manageable, short-term goals can be derived.

In the session, participants were asked to describe their hopes for the City and organization in the year
2050. This activity resulted in a dream board result, a listing of characteristics and qualities that the City
Council . The participants then reviewed the previously established core strategies areas based on the
input from this activity. The group refined the strategy areas by constructively working to modify the
strategic objectives that support each core strategy area. The strategies provide consistent and stable
organizational priorities for the years to come, and serve as organizational guideposts for day-to-day
action, policy formation, and program decision-making. It is anticipated that the core strategies may be
modified over the long-term, but generally all agreed as to the key priorities of the leadership team.

2025 STRATEGIC PLAN 1
64



The core strategies are supported in this plan by strategic objectives. These objectives provide more
specific action areas that the City's leadership team believes are integral to achieving success with the
core strategies. Each objective addresses an internal or external area of action or improvement. The
strategic objectives, combined with the core strategies, provide direction for all areas of leadership.

Following the presentation of draft core strategies and strategic objectives, the full group reviewed and
discussed the body of work and modified the proposed statements of the Leadership Team'’s

vision. Without objection and subject to further modification prior to adoption, the group agreed to the
following draft core strategies and strategic objectives:

Core Strategies and Strategic Objectives

The City of Hanover is committed to leading and guiding the City towards the following long-term Core
Strategies and Strategic Objectives:

1. Excellent place to live

Safe and active community

High-quality, responsive City services

Well-planned development that meets the community’s needs

Thoughtful & intentional comprehensive planning and zoning standards to guide
development

o n oo

2. Thriving Downtown
a. Locally-owned businesses that are a destination for residents and visitors
b. Proactively seek expanded retail and commercial opportunities
¢. Aesthetically-pleasing business district
d. Redevelop blighted properties

3. Small-town Atmosphere
a. Desirable place to call home
b. Engaged citizens that volunteer creating strong community groups, organizations, and
events
¢.  Maintain and support historic aspects

4. Parks and Amenities to meet community needs

o

Quality, well-maintained amenities

b. Abundant open and natural spaces

¢. Interconnected trail system and access to high quality regional parks
d. Establish consistent identity across facilities and amenities

5. Community Engagement

Accurate, timely and transparent information
Processes that involve and engage stakeholders
Communication tools that evolve with time
Leading with long-term vision and direction
Citizen and resident-oriented organization

® a0 oo

2025 STRATEGIC PLAN 2
65



6. Fiscally Responsible
a. Maximize infrastructure return on investment through capital planning that includes
maintenance and replacement
b. Pragmatic and cost-efficient services
Scalable organization — structure to grow effectively
d. Systems, structures, and processes that are resilient

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

As the session moved into the short-term actions phase, a key activity was conducting an environmental
scan of the City and organization. This scan aimed to assess both the external (community) and internal
(organization) environments from multiple perspectives. Throughout the worksession, participants were
regularly prompted with questions to guide their analysis of Hanover's strengths, challenges, and
emerging trends. The Council reviewed results of a similar activity conducted with City staff, which
provided important input into the Council’s assessment. These discussions were conducted as a whole,
where participants explored issues and opportunities facing the City in the years ahead. The insights
gained from this environmental scan formed the foundation for developing the organization's goals later
in the session.

The questions posed throughout the session included the following:

e What do you most appreciate about the City of Hanover?

e What is going well? What are areas of momentum within the City?
e What challenges are you facing or see coming?

¢ What trends/opportunities do you see coming?

e What threats are on the horizon?

These questions and discussions helped frame the present status of the City and the organization, setting
the stage for goal setting to meet the challenges and opportunities in a fashion consistent with the City's
long-term vision.

SHORT-TERM GOALS

The next portion of the Strategic Planning process was to develop a short-term goals platform and
workplan to guide the organization in the coming years. Participants were offered the opportunity to
present draft goals that addressed any of the following objectives - short-term actions that lead to a core
strategy or strategic objective, goals to address weaknesses, opportunities, or potential impacts discussed
during the assessment process, or other goals that individual members viewed to be important for the
City. The process encouraged the brainstorming of SMART goals - specific, measurable, attainable,
relevant, and time-bound (2-3 years) - and objectives that would support the core strategies and vision.

Following the brainstorming process, a prioritization process was used to develop the following list of
high priority and priority goals. Participants were given the ability to choose a limited number of
brainstormed goals as their top priorities. As each participant’s choices were collected, the draft goals
were bunched into two categories. The categories and prioritization followed these guidelines:

2025 STRATEGIC PLAN 3
66



e High Priority Goals - goals that were identified by at least three members of the Council and are
the primary focus of the organization over the next two years.

e Opportunity Goals - goals that were identified as a priority that should be pursued as
opportunities present themselves.

Proposed 2025-26 Short-Term Goals

High Priority - goals that are the top priority of the organization in the coming two-year period.
e Develop and Improve the City's code enforcement process
o ldentify resource needs, update process, and implement action
e Conduct a Utility Fee and Rate Analysis
e Develop a plan for improvements at City Hall and Settler’s Park
e Update Website as an online resource and information source
e Update Capital Improvement Plan
e Foster professional development opportunities for staff
e Pursue redevelopment opportunities on block near River Inn

Opportunity - goals that have organizational support, to be pursued when opportunity is available.
e Consider law enforcement service options
e |dentify and improve processes and systems to create additional efficiency (target 2-3 processes)
e Conduct review facility use and storage; identify policy changes as needed.
e Develop and install new park/facility signage with consistent identity
e Develop a plan for Historic Bridge
e Conduct review of Comprehensive Plan
e Pursue funding for Hennepin County intersections

MISSION

Lastly but importantly, the session finished with discussion regarding establishing a mission for the City.
The mission statement serves as a foundational guide, articulating its core purpose, values, and
commitment to the community. It defines the city's role in serving residents, businesses, and visitors by
outlining key objectives and priorities. A well-crafted mission statement fosters transparency,
accountability, and trust by clearly communicating the government's dedication to responsive and
effective service. It also provides a unifying vision that aligns city leaders, employees, and stakeholders
toward common goals, ensuring decisions and policies reflect the needs and aspirations of the
community. Ultimately, the mission statement works collectively with the Core Strategies and Strategic
Objectives for strategic planning and governance, helping to shape a thriving and sustainable future for
all residents.

The session picked up on concepts of a mission statement that was started in 2023 but not finished. The
discussion focused around the key themes of the long-term visioning discussion: desirability as a place
to live, small-town feel, quality services and amenities, and a fiscally responsible organization. The end
result of the discussion was the following recommended mission (next page).

2025 STRATEGIC PLAN 4
67



City of Hanover Mission Statement

Hanover is a desirable small-town community
with quality amenities and services provided in a fiscally responsible manner.

NEXT STEPS

The next step in the goal-setting process is to develop action plans for each short-term goal and
establish benchmarks to measure progress. A key recommendation is identifying measurable outcomes
to evaluate the City’s success in achieving each goal. These benchmarks will also help guide the creation
of action plans to reach desired results. It's important to revisit the goals periodically to hold both the
Council and staff accountable. Additionally, integrating these goals into the organization’s processes will
further drive success. It was a pleasure working with Hanover again to assist your team in establishing a
strategic plan for the years ahead.

2025 STRATEGIC PLAN 5
68



City of Hanover

2025 Strategic Plan



2025 Strategic Plan

® Develop a Long-Term Direction
® Establish Organizational Purpose
® Discussion and evaluation of current conditions

® Development of a Goals Plan




Excellent place to live Thriving Downtown

Parks and Amenities to
meet community needs

Small-Town
Atmosphere

Community
Engagement

Fiscally Responsible

71



2025 Strategic Plan
Long-Term Strategies

1. Excellent place to live
a.Safe and active community
b.High-quality, responsive City services

c. Well-planned development that meets the community’s
needs

d.Thoughtful & intentional comprehensive planning and
zoning standards to guide development



2025 Strategic Plan
Long-Term Strategies

2. Thriving Downtown

a.Locally-owned businesses that are a destination for residents
and visitors

b.Proactively seek expanded retail and commercial
opportunities

c. Aesthetically-pleasing business district

d.Redevelop blighted properties



2025 Strategic Plan
Long-Term Strategies

3. Small-town Atmosphere
a.Desirable place to call home

b.Engaged citizens that volunteer creating strong community
groups, organizations, and events

c.Maintain and support historic aspects



2025 Strategic Plan
Long-Term Strategies

4. Parks and Amenities to meet community needs
a.Quality, well-maintained amenities
b.Abundant open and natural spaces

c.Interconnected trail system and access to high quality
regional parks

d.Establish consistent identity across facilities and amenities



2025 Strategic Plan
Long-Term Strategies

5. Community Engagement
a.Accurate, timely and transparent information
b.Processes that involve and engage stakeholders
c. Communication tools that evolve with time
d.Leading with long-term vision and direction

e.Citizen and resident-oriented organization



2025 Strategic Plan
Long-Term Strategies

6. Fiscally Responsible

a.Maximize infrastructure return on investment through capital
planning that includes maintenance and replacement

b.Pragmatic and cost-efficient services
c.Scalable organization — structure to grow effectively

d.Systems, structures, and processes that are resilient



Mission

Hanover is a desirable
small-town community
with quality amenities and
services provided in a
fiscally responsible
manner.



2025
Strategic Plan

High Priority
Goals

Develop and Improve the City’s code enforcement
process

- ldentify resource needs, update process, and
Implement action

Conduct a Utility Fee and Rate Analysis

Develop a plan for improvements at City Hall and
Settler’'s Park

Update Website as an online resource and information
source

Update Capital Improvement Plan
Foster professional development opportunities for staff

Pursue redevelopment opportunities on block near River
Inn

79



2025
Strategic Plan

Opportunity
Goals

Consider law enforcement service options

|dentify and improve processes and systems to create
additional efficiency (target 2-3 processes)

Conduct review facility use and storage; identify policy
changes as needed.

Develop and install new park/facility signage with
consistent identity

Develop a plan for Historic Bridge
Conduct review of Comprehensive Plan
Pursue funding for Hennepin County intersections

80



2025 Strategic
Plan
Implementation

Linking Long-Term Direction to Short-Term Action
Plans

Develop Action Plans - measurables, action steps,
resource needs

Keep consistency and focus in uncertain times

Communication within organization and
community

Implement and monitor progress

81



Questions?

- Contact Hanover City Administrator Jennifer Nash -
cityadmin@ci.hanover.mn.us

- 763-497-3777

82


mailto:cityadmin@ci.hanover.mn.us

Collaborative Planning, LLC

Memorandum

Date: March 25, 2025

To: Honorable Mayor and Council

From: Cindy Nash, AICP, EDFP

RE: Zoning Ordinance Amendment re: Auto Repair
Background

Currently, automobile repair may be allowed as a conditional use in the B-2 Highway
Commercial zoning district and is a defined term in the zoning ordinance. It should be
noted that per the table, if the table is blank with respect to any use then that use is “Not
Permitted” in the zoning district. As a result, it is not clear that automobile repair is a
possible use in any zoning district except the B-2 zoning district.

A somewhat similar but different use of cartage business is a permitted use in the I-3
zoning district. The ordinance also uses a number of similar sounding terms relating to
automobiles, service, mechanic and repairs that are not defined and in some cases appear
to have conflicting language.

Mark Miller Trucking has been operating a trucking (cartage) business on a property on 5%
Street for years. The property was rezoned to |-3 from B-2 in 2011 to facilitate the
construction of a second building on the site, which would not have been permitted at that
time as trucking was a non-conforming use in the B-2 zoning district. Cartage businesses
typically have a truck repair shop operating as an accessory use to the trucking company.

Kingston Auto is interested in leasing space in one of the Miller buildings for an auto repair
shop. This ordinance amendment proposes an amendment to the text of the zoning
ordinance that automobile repair shops be allowed as a permitted use in the I-3 zoning
district. In speaking with the owner of Kingston Auto, no outside storage is required for this
business. As such, if the ordinance amendment is approved then Kingston Auto could
locate within this existing building without the need for any rezoning, conditional or interim
use permits unless there was a future desire for outside storage.

With both of these uses (cartage and automobile repair), the primary concern that would
typically exist is the use of a portion of a site for outside storage of items such as parts and
used tires. The changes to the zoning ordinance that were adopted in 2024 requiring that

PO Box 251, Medina, MN 55340
Phone 763.473.0569
83



Amendment re: Auto Repair
March 25,2025
Page 2 of 2

outside storage obtain an interim use permit mitigate for much of this concern, subject to
any rights that any existing non-conforming uses may have.

The changes to the ordinance that are being proposed generally include the following:

1. Inclusion of clear definitions for “automobile repair— minor” and “automobile repair
- major,” which allows for a distinction between the different types of repair
services and what would be classified in each.

2. Minor automobile repair would remain a conditional use in the B-2 zoning district,
but would be added as a permitted use in the I-1 and I-3 zoning districts.

3. Major automobile repair would be added as a permitted use in the I-1 and [-3 zoning
districts.

4. The terms used in the parking section are updated to match the “automobile repair”
language, and to clarify that required parking is not intended for the storage of
vehicles awaiting repair services.

5. Section 10.46 is streamlined to include specific performance standards for
automobile repair and removes language related to items such as stormwater
management that are required of all uses. In addition, language is updated to be
consistent with the requirement that all outdoor storage requires an interim use
permit.

The goal of this ordinance amendment is to provide clarity for the benefit of potential
automobile repair establishments as to what the zoning ordinance permits in terms of both

location and performance standards.

Recommendation

Staff recommends approval of this ordinance amendment. As a growing community, an
automobile repair company is a likely next type of service business that will be provided in
the community. There are |-3 zoning locations that would be suitable for this type of use,
preserving the possible new/redevelopment corridors on CR 19 for other future planned
development activities that may be more compatible with visions of the community
discussed in the MN Design Team event.

Planning Commission Recommendation

The Planning Commission recommended approval at their March meeting, subject to
some clarification related to parking.

84



CITY OF HANOVER
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

ORDINANCE NO. 2025-04

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF HANOVER ZONING ORDINANCE
RELATED TO AUTO REPAIR

The City Council of Hanover, Minnesota ordains:

SECTION 1. DELETE DEFINITIONS. The following definitions shall be deleted from Section
10.01 of the Zoning Ordinance.

Automobile Repair.
Motor Fuel Station.

SECTION 2. ADD DEFINITIONS. The following definitions shall be added to Section 10.01 of
the Zoning Ordinance.

Automobile Repair—Major. Any building or premises or portion thereof where the
primary use involves engine rebuilding or major reconditioning of worn or damaged motor
vehicles or trailers; collision service including body, frame, or fender straightening or repair;
painting of vehicles; and any repair or maintenance service not specifically listed in
“automobile repair — minor”.

Automobile Repair—Minor. Any building or premises or portion thereof where the
primary use involves incidental repairs, routine and preventative maintenance, replacement of
parts such as tires, brakes, transmissions, mufflers, exhaust systems, and batteries, as well as
lubrication and motor service to automobiles and trucks not exceeding 12,000 pounds gross
weight. Services offered shall not include any operation specified under "automobile repair-
major".

Motor Fuel Station. A place where gasoline is stored only in underground tanks,
kerosene or motor oil and lubricants or grease, for operation of automobiles, are retailed
directly to the public on premises, and may include minor automobile repair, but not including
major automobile repair.

SECTION 3. AMEND SECTION. Section 10.27 A. of the Hanover Zoning Ordinance is hereby
amended to delete the lines from the existing table containing the following uses:

Automobile repair and tire and battery shops.
Mechanic shops.

85



SECTION 4. AMEND SECTION. Section 10.27 A. of the Hanover Zoning Ordinance is hereby
amended to add new uses to the existing table as follows:

Type of Land Use Qualifier B-1 | B-1A | B-2 | I-1 I-2 I-3

Automobile Repair - Minor See Section C P P
10.46

Automobile Repair - Major See Section P P
10.46

SECTION 5. AMEND SECTION. Section 10.39 C.7. is hereby amended the line on the existing
table related to “motor vehicle service station” and “furniture store, wholesale, auto sales, repair
shops” to the following:

Automobile repair Two spaces plus three spaces for each service
stall for employee and customer parking.
Parking for vehicles awaiting repairs or pickup
may require additional on-site parking spaces.
Furniture store, wholesale, auto sales, repair | Three spaces for each 1,000 square feet of gross
shops (not including automobile) floor area. Open sales lots shall provide two
spaces for each 5,000 square feet of lot area,
but not less than three spaces.

SECTION 6. RESCIND AND REPLACE SECTION. Section 10.46 of the Hanover Zoning
Ordinance is hereby rescinded, and a new Section 10.46 is added as follows:

SEC. 10.46. AUTOMOBILE REPAIR

The following shall be applicable to automobile repair in all districts:

A. No vehicles shall be parked on the premises other than those utilized by employees or
waiting service. No vehicle shall be parked or be waiting service longer than 15 days.

B. All vehicles waiting for repair or pick-up shall be stored on the site within an enclosed
building or in parking spaces in excess of those required to be in compliance

with Section 10.39 Parking. No vehicles shall be stored on the street.

C. All vehicle repairs shall be performed within a completely enclosed building.

86



D. All vehicles parked or stored on-site shall display a current license plate with a current
license tab. Outdoor storage of automotive parts or storage of salvaged vehicles shall be
prohibited.

E. All structures and grounds shall be maintained in an orderly, clean, and safe manner.

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE

This ordinance becomes effective on the date of its publication, or upon the publication of a
summary of the ordinance as provided by Minn. Stat. § 412.191, subd. 4, as it may be amended
from time to time, which meets the requirements of Minn. Stat. § 331A.01, subd. 10, as it may be
amended from time to time.

SECTION 8. REPEALER

All prior ordinances to the extent that they are inconsistent with the terms and provisions of this
Ordinance, shall be deemed repealed after the effective date of this Ordinance with regard to those
inconsistent terms and provisions.

Passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Hanover on the 1st day of April, 2025.

Greg Zgutowicz, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jennifer Nash, City Administrator

C:\Users\cnash\Dropbox\Hanover\Ordinance Amendments\2025\Auto Repair\Ordinance Auto Repair draft3.docx

87



[Existing Ordinance Related to Auto Repair with Redlined Proposed Changes

Definitions.

Automobile Repair—Major. Any building or premises or portion thereof where the <
primary use involves engine rebuilding or major reconditioning of worn or damaged
motor vehicles or trailers; collision service including body, frame, or fender straightening
or repair; painting of vehicles; and any repair or maintenance service not specifically
listed in “automobile repair - minor”.

Automobile Repair—Minor. Any building or premises or portion thereof where the
primary use involves incidental repairs, routine and preventative maintenance,
replacement of parts such as tires, brakes, transmissions, mufflers, exhaust systems, and
batteries, as well as lubrication and motor service to automobiles and trucks not
exceeding 12,000 pounds gross weight. Services offered shall not include any operation
specified under "automobile repair-major".

Motor Fuel Station. A place where gasoline is stored only in underground tanks,
kerosene or motor oil and lubricants or grease, for operation of automobiles, are retailed
directly to the public on premises, and may include minor aeeesseries—and-services—for
automebilesautomobile repair, but not including major automobile majer—repair.s and

rebuilding.

SEC. 10.27. NON-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT USE CHART

T

{ Formatted: Font: Bold

{Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.5"

88



P = Permitted Use

I = Interim Use

A = Accessory Use

Blank space indicates Not Permitted

CUP =Conditional Use

Type of Land Use Qualifier B-1 B-1A B-2 I-1 I-2 I-3
(Tran
sition
Indus
trial

Apartment dwellings | Fewer than 9 PUD PUD PUD

units

Apartment dwellings | Greater than 9 | PUD PUD PUD

units

Art, photographic, For P P P

music and dance instructional

studios purposes

Auction houses C C C

(excluding livestock)

Automobile sales P

Automobile repair — | Within C P IR

minor and-tire-and buildingSee

batteryshops Section 10.46

Automobile repair - | See Section P P

major 10.46

Bakeries, retail P P P C

Bakeries, wholesale P P

Banks P P P

Bed and breakfasts Licensed C C C

Blacksmith shops P

Bottling P P P

establishments

89



P = Permitted Use

I = Interim Use

A = Accessory Use

Blank space indicates Not Permitted

CUP =Conditional Use

Type of Land Use Qualifier B-1 B-1A B-2 I-1 I-2 I-3
(Tran
sition
Indus
trial

Building material Interior storage P P P P

sales and showrooms | only

Business, PUD PUD

commercial or trade

schools

Cabinet, carpenter, Employs four | P P P P P P

upholstery, or persons or less

furniture repair per shift

shops

Cannabis Subject to 1UP

Cultivation, Conditions

Cannabis Delivery, Listed

Cannabis Following

Manufacturing, Table

Cannabis

Processing,

Cannabis Extraction,

Cannabis Testing,

Hemp

Manufacturing,

Cannabis

Wholesaling,

Cannabis

Transportation

Cannabis Retail Subject to IUp 1UP

Business (including | Conditions

Low Potency Hemp | Listed

90



P = Permitted Use

I = Interim Use

A = Accessory Use

CUP =Conditional Use

Blank space indicates Not Permitted

Type of Land Use Qualifier B-1 B-1A B-2 I-1 I-2 I-3
(Tran
sition
Indus
trial

Edible Retail Following

Business) Table

Canning factories

Canopies A A A A A A

Car wash Not accessory

toa
convenience
store with
motor fuel

Cartage businesses P

Conference center/ C C P

Reception Hall

Contractor’s Fully enclosed I I I P

operation within building

Contractor’s Any portion of I I

operation

equipment or
materials
stored
permitted as an
Interim Use
Permit for
outdoor
storage with

conditions as

91



P = Permitted Use

I = Interim Use

A = Accessory Use

Blank space indicates Not Permitted

CUP =Conditional Use

Type of Land Use Qualifier B-1 B-1A B-2 I-1 I-2 I-3
(Tran
sition
Indus
trial

per Section
10.28 B.2.
outside

Convenience stores C

with motor fuel

station

Creameries P

Daycare Facility C C C

Drive-thru lanes C C C

Drive-thru C

restaurants

Dry cleaning, retail P P P

Dry Cleaning, 1 1

processing

Fences A A A A A A

Freight terminals I

Funeral C

homes/properties

Garden stores P P P

Government or Public Schools | P P P P P P

public buildings, and City use

utilities, and/or

structures necessary

92



P = Permitted Use

I = Interim Use

A = Accessory Use

CUP =Conditional Use

Blank space indicates Not Permitted

Type of Land Use Qualifier B-1 B-1A B-2 I-1 I-2 I-3
(Tran
sition
Indus
trial

for the health, safety,

and general welfare

of the City

Grocery, fruit, Not drive-in P P P

vegetable, candy

stores

Health Club P P P

Highway P

maintenance shops

Hospitals C

Indoor Commercial P P P P P P

Recreation

Laboratories/ clinics | Medical or P P P P

dental,
employing four
persons or less
per shift

Laundromats C C C

Light Industrial P P P

Limited Industrial Subject to C

conditions
listed
following table

93



P =Permitted Use =~ A =Accessory Use CUP =Conditional Use
I = Interim Use Blank space indicates Not Permitted
Type of Land Use Qualifier B-1 B-1A B-2 I-1 I-2 I-3
(Tran
sition
Indus
trial
in Section
10.27 B.1.
Liquor stores —off-on P P P P
sale
Long term care C C C C
facilities (nursing
home)
Lumber yards If enclosed by P
fence
Manufacturing/asse C C C P P P
mbly
Marine and boat C
sales and services
Meat market Not processing | P P P
for locker
lechantehops P P P
Medical Services P P P
Millworking P P
Mineral Extraction I I I | I I
Mini storage No explosives P P P
or hazardous
materials

94



P = Permitted Use

I = Interim Use

A =Accessory Use  CUP =Conditional Use

Blank space indicates Not Permitted

Type of Land Use Qualifier B-1 B-1A B-2 I-1 1-2 I-3
(Tran
sition
Indus
trial

Miniature golf C C P P

courses

Mixed Use Consisting of | PUD PUD PUD

blend of
residential/reta
il

Monument sales P P P

Motels, hotels P

Newsstands A A A

Office and P P P P P P

professional

buildings and

services

Off-street loading A A A A A A

Other business, retail P

Outdoor dining Must be on the | A A A A A A

same lot as the
principal use
and cannot by
in the right-of-
way, sidewalk
areas, or
drainage and

95



P = Permitted Use

I = Interim Use

A =Accessory Use  CUP =Conditional Use

Blank space indicates Not Permitted

Type of Land Use Qualifier B-1 B-1A B-2 I-1 I-2 I-3
(Tran
sition
Indus
trial

utility
easements

Open and outdoor Subject to I I I I

storage and/or sales | conditions

accessory to listed

principal use following table

in Section
10.27 B.2.

Parking lots A A A A A A

Parking ramps C

Plumbing, heating, Material and P P P P

air conditioning vehicles stored

shops indoors

Printing and P P P P P P

publishing shops

Radio, TV P P P

transmitting stations

studios

Research P P P

laboratories

Restaurants, tea Not drive-in P P P

rooms, coffee shops

Restaurants, tea Drive-through P

rooms, coffee shops

96



P = Permitted Use

I = Interim Use

A = Accessory Use

CUP =Conditional Use

Blank space indicates Not Permitted

Type of Land Use Qualifier B-1 B-1A B-2 I-1 I-2 I-3
(Tran
sition
Indus
trial

Retail P P P

Retail sales of A A A A

products

assembled/manufact

ured on site

Service businesses P P P P P P

Sexually-oriented C

businesses

Theatres PUD PUD P

Veterinary Clinics C C C C

Video rentals P P P

Warehousing P P P

Wholesale Not more than P P P P

businesses 25% of

building area
used for
office/administ
ration

Wholesale P P P P

showrooms

97



Sec. 10.39.C.7 Parking Related:

98



principal structure. Additional parking spaces are not required
to be enclosed.

Multiple-dwelling units

Two spaces per dwelling unit. At least one-half of the required
spaces shall be enclosed.

Place of worship and other
places of assembly

One space for each three seats or for each five feet of pew
length. Based on maximum design capacity.

Offices

One space for each 200 square feet of gross floor space.

Hotel, motel

One space per unit, plus one space per employee.

Schools,  preschool or
daycare centers

One space for each 450 square feet of floor area.

Schools, elementary and
junior high

Three spaces for each classroom.

Schools,  high  school | One space for each four students based on design capacity plus
through college three additional spaces for each classroom.

Commumty . . One space for each bed plus one space for each three employees
residence/assisted  living

center other than doctors.

Health and/or fitness club

One space for each 200 square feet of floor area.

Bowling alley

Six spaces for each alley, plus additional spaces as may be
required for related uses such as a restaurant.

M ) ;
stattonrAutomobile repair

.
Two spaces plus three spaces for each service stall for employee

and customer parking. Parking for vehicles awaiting repairs or
pickup may require additional on-site parking spaces.-

’"{ Formatted Table

Motor vehicle sales

One space for each 450 square feet of floor area.

Convenience store

One space for each 200 square feet of gross floor area.

Retail store

Five spaces for each 1,000 square feet of gross floor area.

Small animal hospital or
clinic

One space for each 300 square feet of floor area.

Medical or dental clinic

Six spaces per doctor or dentist at maximum build out of the
facility; but limited to the maximum number of doctors or
dentists able to work on a single shift.

Drive-in or drive-through
restaurant

At least one parking space for each 15 square feet of gross floor
space in building allocated to drive-in operation.

Restaurants  (sit  down),
cafes, bars, taverns or
nightclubs

One parking space per 90 square feet of gross floor area of the
building plus the gross square footage of any patio areas or
locations outside the building at which alcoholic beverages may
be consumed on the premises.

99



Funeral homes

Eight spaces for each chapel plus one space for each funeral
vehicle maintained on the premises. Aisle space shall also be
provided off the street for making funeral procession.

Furniture store, wholesale,
auto sales, repair shops_(not
including automobile)

Three spaces for each 1,000 square feet of gross floor area. Open |
sales lots shall provide two spaces for each 5,000 square feet of
lot area, but not less than three spaces.

One space for each 1,000 square feet of floor area for buildings
under or equal to 10,000 square feet of floor area, One space per

"'{ Formatted Table

Manufacturing 1,500 square feet of floor area for those buildings larger than
10,000 square feet.
Industrial, warehouse, | One space for each two employees on maximum shift or one for

storage, handling of bulk
goods

each 2,000 square feet of gross floor area, whichever is
greater.

Uses not
noted

specifically

As determined by the Administrator.

100



SEC. 10.46. AUTOMOBILE REPAIR SERVICESTATIONS

The following shall be applicable to aute-and-truck-servieestationsautomobile
repair in all districts:

A. No vehicles shall be parked on the premises other than those utilized by employees+—— Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style:
or waiting service. No vehicle shall be parked or be waiting service longer than 15 A B, C, ..+ Startat: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:

days. Existingservicestations—shall-comply-with-this requirement-within45-days 0.08" + Indent at: 0.58"

L////{ Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt }

B. All vehicles waiting for repair or pick-up shall be stored on the site within an
enclosed building or in parking spaces in excess of those required to be in
compliance with Section 10.39 Parking. No vehicles shall be stored on the street, ///[ Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt }

d.
C. All vehicle repairs shall be performed within a completely enclosed building. D Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style:
A, B, C, .. + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:
e. 0.08" + Indent at: 0.58"

D. All vehicles parked or stored on-site shall display a current license plate witha <« Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style:
current license tab. Outdoor, storage of automotive parts or storage of salvaged A B, C, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:
vehicles shall be prohibited. 0.08" + Indent at: 0.58"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt ]

101



parts—aﬁd—smi-ar—ﬁems—shal—l—be—fuﬂ-y&sereeﬂed—All structures and grounds shall be
maintained in an orderly, clean, and safe manner. Existingservicestations—shall

102



103



CITY OF HANOVER
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

AN ORDINANCE THE CITY OF HANOVER ZONING ORDINANCE RELATED TO AUTO
REPAIR

On April 1, 2025, the Hanover City Council adopted Ordinance Number 2025-04 “An Ordinance
Amending the City of Hanover Zoning Ordinance Related to Auto Repair”. This Ordinance is to update
definitions, allowable zoning districts, parking requirements and performance standards related to auto
repair.

This notice is a summary of the Ordinance that was adopted by the City. A full copy of the Ordinance is
available by contacting the City Clerk. This amendment goes into effect upon publication.

Greg Zgutowicz, Mayor
Jenny Peterson, City Clerk

104



	ADPF8EF.tmp
	To:  Mayor Zgutowicz & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Jennifer Nash, City Administrator
	Date:  March 28, 2025
	Re:  Review of April 1, 2025 City Council Agenda

	04-01-25 Claims packet.pdf
	Payments
	Check Summary Register
	WSB invoice
	Cash Balances
	Revenues
	Expenditures

	2025 Hanover Strategic Plan Presentation.pdf
	City of Hanover
	2025 Strategic Plan
	Slide Number 3
	2025 Strategic Plan�Long-Term Strategies
	2025 Strategic Plan�Long-Term Strategies
	2025 Strategic Plan�Long-Term Strategies
	2025 Strategic Plan�Long-Term Strategies
	2025 Strategic Plan�Long-Term Strategies
	2025 Strategic Plan�Long-Term Strategies
	Mission
	2025 Strategic Plan��High Priority Goals
	2025 Strategic Plan��Opportunity Goals
	2025 Strategic Plan�Implementation
	Questions?

	Ordinance 2025-04  Auto Repair draft3.pdf
	ORDINANCE NO. 2025-04

	Summary Auto Repair Ordinance Amendment.pdf
	AN ORDINANCE THE CITY OF HANOVER ZONING ORDINANCE RELATED TO AUTO REPAIR
	Greg Zgutowicz, Mayor
	Jenny Peterson, City Clerk

	ADP655A.tmp
	To:  Mayor Zgutowicz & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Jennifer Nash, City Administrator
	Date:  March 28, 2025
	Re:  Review of April 1, 2025 City Council Agenda




